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SOURCE-
The following aecount of abandoned townsites was

taken from the "Duluth Dally Newstedition of Oetober 26-18920,.I submit
it in its entirety,believing it to be peritinent to the type of research
we are doing.There are many other townsites of which I gave an accowmnt

previously while transcribing from the minutes of the board of County
Commissioners of St.Louis Coumnty.Those have already been submitted to yow,

F.Chartier.

The files from which this information was taken are kept at the old News Tribune
building, Bast Superior St.Duluth,Minn,

F.C.




vANISHED TOWNSITES.

The first provrietors.The harbingers of a future Metropolis-—
almost forgotten ventures—some stories regarding the "Deserted villages"
in this vieinity.

: vgEdward Bellany's somewnat ramous work entitled *Looking Back-
wards® is peculiar from the faet that it is from a future time-a time
that no adult now living will be permitted to see.To the practical thinke
er of the present day,the actual past is a broad enough field for rambl-
ing memory to wander in,and the mythical and problematical future ia too
full of possibilities to permit of the annihilation of a century of time
by even the most profound thinker in any sphere of life."The fruitful
womb of time*to use a familiar gquotation,has given birth to =0 much of
interesting food for reflection about our own surroundings that we can
with pleasure and profit stop in our universal race for wealth and pro-
minence and induldge in looking backward over a period which has actual-
1y passed."

¢lustering around the head of lLake Superior,where two great
cities have already asserted their right to be recognized as business
and social centers,are to be found many reminiscences of would be Carta-
ges,Troys and Babylons.The orisons of Father Laroche and his few white ~
campanions rose weirdly and strangely two hundred years ago,when on a
sumeer's morn they started from Sault Ste.darie on their voyage,of un—
known distance,over a great expanse of water,destined to become the mosi
important freshwaterway on the face of the globe-ouwr own matchless Lake
Superior.This intrepid man built along the shores of Lake Superior,sev-
eral log chapels in which the rythmic ritual of the Roman Catholie church
was the first harbinger of the songs of civilization.Around these rude
altars rose in after years the dwellings of the early white settlers,un-
til by constant accretions,the settlements became villages,instead of
relays on a teflious journey.The cause of Christ was the sustaining power
" and the guerdon that made the earlier researches apleasant duty,and from
seed sown in doubt and trembling two centuries ago has grown the fruit
which has developed into a commercial secetion without parallel in the
" new world.

Pulling their frail bireh canoes upon the shores of Allouez bay
these few voyagers made the first settlement at this end of the lake,and
the next development was the old Astor trading post near Fond—-du Lac.The
rich returns of systematic hunters made the place famous and the popula-
tion grew-not in one particular spot,but as Proetor Knott would have it-
"it was just laying around loose."Passing over the intervening period
up to the time when Superior was platted and became known,including the
early settlement of Duluth,we find a large number of settlements of a teme
porary nature,villages and town which have bloomed and faded away again
leaving searcely a trace behind.Duwring the last forty years—a period fame
iliar to many resident graybeards-nearly one hundred townsites have been
platied and recorded in this sectionj;many of them have totally vanished
and veyond the tsrritorial records no note of their being sxhists.Here
are a few of the townsites which have met a varying fate—-some prosperous
some utterly dead-some interesting data eoncerning them.

At eleven oclock on the morning of April 16,I856,the plat of
Oneota was filed for record in Douglas Cownty,Wisconsin.The original
townsite wgs located on fractional seetion 8,in township 49,range I3.H.W
Wheeler was the surveyor,and the proprietors were M.W.McCracken,Rion H.
Bacon and Edward F.Ely.

How many realty dealers of the present day remember the townm
of clifton?Not very many.The owner was I.S.Watrous,and the surveyor was
Richard Reif.The town was located and swrveyed on Oct. 3I,1855,but the
plat was not filed until the following year,May 24,1856,at ten ocloek in
- the morning.The town was located in section 24,township 51,range 12.The
avenues were numbered consecutively,but the streetes bore the following
_ nemes:Ridge,Lake,Parry,Tqlmadge,Hall,Carlton and Watrous.At the time of




platting this section was known as Superior county,Minnesota territory.

The plat of Duluth was originally made out under the townsite
law of 1844.Richard Reif surveyed the site on the head of Minnesota
Point,May 26,1856,and George E.Nettleton,S.B.Culver,Orrin W.Rice,William
Nettleton and R.E.Jefferson were the owners,the first named acting as
agent for the others.The plat was acknowledged on the day of its comple-
tion before GEorge W.Perry,special commissioner of deeds for the terri-
tory of Mimmesota,residing in Douglas County,Wisconsin,and it was filed
for reeord in St,Louis County,Minnesota territory,by R.H.Barrett,registevy
of deeds,at 10 o'clock on the morning of May 29,1856,

A few months afterward Cowell's addition to Duluth,situated
on Minnesota Point on a part of lot 4,section 37,township 50,range 14,
sprang into exhistance and the plat was filed August 16,1856.William
George Cowell was the owner and A.I.Foster was the surveyor,

Twin Lakes,Carlton County,Minnesota,started out in a very pre-
tentious manner.It was located between Lae la Belle and Lac du Chene.
The name of the swrveyor is not on reeord,but the owners were George Ee.
Nettleton,Edward C.Becker,George W.Parry,Lemuel Cochran and others.lt
was surveyed Dec.l2,1855,acknowledged June 12,and filed June 21,1856.
The plat shows a "court square} a * hay market" and at the east of Main
atreet a large index hand points to the legend "St.Paul 134 miles." It
never fiouwrished beyound a few weeks boom,when it sunk into slumber,al-
though still known.

Probably not one in ten thousand passers-by know that where
the Spaulding rears its lofty head and where the Union depot socon will
rise was the town of Fremont.The plat which was surveyed August 21,1856,
says that 1t was located at the "head of Superior bay,betweem Minnesota
and Rices'Points."The original owners were C.P.Heustis,C.A.Post,A.B.
Butterfield and Nicholas Grouny.The surveyor was E.L.Baker,and the plat
was acknowledged before I.B.Bell,special commissioner for the territory
of Minnesota,in Douglas county,Wisconsin,August 21,1856,and was recorded
in this cownty by R.H.Barrett,register of deeds,on the same day.The plat
contained 49 blocks and bloek number 27 was reserved for a public sguare,

The town of Portland,desceribed in the plat as béing *laid out
for the owners on the northwest shore of Lake Superior.*,without refer—
ence to county or state,mas surveyed in 1856 ,acknowledged before George
W.Perry in Wiseonsin,September 3,1856,and recorded here five days later.
A.l.Foster was the surveyor and Aaron B.Robbins,dames D.Ray,C.lMarkell
and John J.Post were the owners.,The names of avenues weTre Richmond,Mark..
ell,washington,Watrous,Ray and Nettleton.The streets were Greenlee,Aust—-
1n,McAdams,Johnsan,Drew,DickPerry,clifton,chastnut,cadnell,Newtqn,Albert
Clark,Carlton,Post,Foster,Superior and Camp.

Buchanan,which was also laid out "on the north shore of Lake
Superior,*was 10 have been called *Geology,"but as that name had no ae—
retive powers the recorded cognomen was fixed won.It was a large plat
and occupled parts of sections 1-51-12,section 36-52 12 and section 31-
52-11.0ctober,1856,gave it birth.william G.Cowell was the owner and
Christian Wieland the surveyor..The plat was filed October 25,1856,The
streets were numbered but the avenues were burdened with the following
names:Granite,Trap,Amygdaloid,Epidote,Quartz,cqnglqmerate,Feldspar,SandF
stone,Hornblende,Greenatone,Agate,Syenite,uarble and Spar.There were
many transfers in this site,but it fel1l into the eobwebs of forgetfull-—-
ness after a Prief bvoom.

Beaver Bay,in Lake ¢ounty,was surveyed in Oetober,1858&,but
the plat was not filed until June 24,1856.Thomas Clark and W.E.Newton
were the owners.The plat showed a *uUnion Sehooly "court house and jail,"
and a public square,but they failed to materialize.

cloquet,in Carlton county,so the records run,"is situated on
the junction of the St.Louis and Cloquet rivers.® The bloeks are tfour
hundred feet by too-sixty."Joseph veals swrveyed the plat and filed the
plat in St.Louis cownty July 22,1857.The ®oners" and "occupents" were
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Charles A.Post,Joln D.Howard,william A.Farr and Patrick 0!'Brien,
Montazuma—the spelling is in aecordance with the plat—was
laid out on the shores of Montazuma bay,into which Montazuma and 0t¥~
awa rivers emptied.The plat was filed for record August 18,1856,and ¥.
Palmer was bhe swrveyor.Fredrick Otiman was the sole owner.The streets
were numbered,but the avenues were named Hudson, St.LawrencgChamplain,
Ontario,Huron,Michigan, Superior,Pembina,Zrie,River,Copper and Agate.
Montazuma was a north shore town,and like its namesake of another coun-—
try,1t fell into the consommine of oblivion.It was elose to0 Buchanan
and flourished but a very short time,and is now scarcely remembered.
Middleton is forgotten;its very site is unknown to the thousa.n‘t
whose hurrying feet traverse its thoroughfares dally,and yet it is only
34 years ago tommorrow(Oct.27-1856 )sinee the plat was filed and acknowl-
edged.Robert Reed,not the one of *I'll never use tobacco*fame,and J.A.
Hankland were the owners,and Ethan #vienidend- ¢.Clakke was the surveyor,
There were no flies on® Middleton and the plat is a dandy as it now ex—
hists on the record books.The site was on the upper part of Minnesota
Point and extended from lake to bay or vice-versa.The boggish nature of
a great portion of the site had no terrors for the owners who instructed
their swrveyors to spare no expense,and the result was startling.Broad
avenues and streets appeared as the result of the surveyors! work,and the
most eleborate system of docks® ever made at this end of the lake are
monuments to the zkill of the knight errant of the transit,level,chain,
Trod and axe.Eleven peers jut out into Lake Superior and an equal number
were platted for the bay side.The nomenclature puts one in pind of East
river or North river at New York.The Lake projections were named Boston
prier,Troy pier,Oneota pier,Oaswego pler,Huron pler,®sew-pienltica pier,
Oneida pier,Seneca pier,Sioux bier,Erie pier and Wayme pier.on the bay
side the nane given to the piers were Portland,Duluth,Rochester,New York,
_ chicazo,sw:acuse,Onta:rio,Michigan,St.01air,N1agia:ra,,Buffalo.Only one
- of the lake piers materialized and a change of names and vacation of the
Plat left on a memory of its to be importance.Pexen—
. Sa%n,named. in honor of its owner Saxton,was a small townsite
plated Oct.23,1856,in Lake County.The plat was filed six days later.P, .
Clark was the surveyor and the "court house® square and "publie®"square
are plainly to be seen on the map.The Place exhisted only in name—there
never was a town there,

The very prominent townsite of Fond du Laec was swrveyed Oct.3)
1856,by Richard Reif.It occupied a part of township 48,range 15 an@l the
Plat was filed DEC.29,1856,.There were a number of original owners whose
names 4o not gppear and the old plat is almost undecipherable by reason
of the recent researches which have been made by realty speculators.

: The original plat of Endion was swrveyed by Elias Martin.It
was acknowledged in Wisconsin in thse morning of Jan.l4,1857,and filed in
Minnesota territory at 6 otfelock on the evening of the same day.The
original owners were W.W.Kingsbury,Hugh Murphy,James A.BEankKland,Benjamin
Thompson,Washington Ashton,J «P.W.Neill, ,Robert Jonson,William whitesides
and others.

Elkton is another forgotten tomsite.It was in St.louis coumty
and is described as being *40 miles from Superior,on the military road
from Superior to St.Paul." It was originally surveyed in 1851 by Ethan ¢.

arke,wmas acknowledged Jan.24,1857,and filed for record four days latex.
The omers were Henry M.Rice,Benjamin Thompson,0.M.RiveJ .G.Buckman, and
others.Moose Lake is seen on the Plat and washington and Madison squares
are laid out.The southerly en# of Sixth street bears the legend *135 mileg
to St.Paul."The northerly end of Fifth street is placarded "40 miles to
Supertop.*
St.louls Falls was above Fond du Lac and is almost totally

. forgotten.Thomas H.Hogan,an attorney,represented the proprietors,and E.C,
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Clarke was the swrveyor."Irout Runv,"Silver Creek*,"Long Island",
*Boon Island'and "Little Island",are points of interest designated,
and a large strip of water frontage is marked "reserved for mill pur-—
poses."The street were numbered,but the avenues were named after early
settlers,as followa:White,Taylor,Anderson,Shaw,0owell,Barrett,Holmes,
Carlton,Clarke and Moore.The place has been silent for many years,but
the hum of busy industry will soon wake the echoes of the spot.

Belleville,St.louis Cownty,occupied the east half of the
southwest quarter of section 7,and the east fractional half of the
nortkest quarter of secetion 18 50-13.Cornelius Kennedy and Justus B.Bell
were the owners,and E.0.Martin,then acting as depus¥-United States dapﬁTg
swveyor,platted the place thirty—-five years ago.lt never amounted to
much and is almost unknown by that name.

valley Flield,St.lLouls County,is described as being laid out
*on the NE side of Rice Lake,"on parts of sections 7,12,18 and 13 in
tomship 57 and ranges 14 and 15.E.C.lartain swrveyed it Apr.29,1857,
for the following owners:Antoin P.LaDuc,Pranklin Savanault and Joseph
Wood.Block 58 was reserved for church purposes,and block 41 for school
purposes.Beaver river is meandered through the plat.

High Land,St.Louls County,was laid out on the northeast end
of Grand lake,in town 51-16,0on April 25,%858 1857,A reservation marked
*High Land square" occupies the central portion of the seusre plat.E.C.
Hartin was the swrveyor and the owners were J.B.LaDue,Andrew Bushard and
Joseph Gregory.

North Duluth,on Minnesota Point,was owned by John Pendergast
and was surveyed May 12,1857.Although merged into Duluth,some of the
streets and avenues can be still located.The streets were named Buchanay
Fremont,Pierce,Brekenridge,Daytion,Bright and Marey.The avenues were Hur-
:g,guperior,St.Louis,ninneaota,Lake and St.Croix.The plat was filed May

,1857,

East Fond du Lac is the first recorfied plat which indiecates
the adventof that great eivilizer,a railroad.It is located on 10t 6,3sc-
tion 8,and lot 1,section 9-48-15.George R.Stuntz was the surveyor and
the owners were Nehemiah Hulett,George R.Stuntz and George E.Stuntz.
Large and ample depot grounds for the Lake Superior and Mississippi rail.
road are shown on the plat.

The projectors of the majority of these townsites have long
since passed t0 silence and pathetic dust,but in the musty pages of the
records of the register of deeds office their hopes apé dimly outlined
by the brief descriptions outlined.There are perhaps,hundreds of other
Plats,to enumerate which would require many pages.Many of them have
been vaeated,had their names changed and otherwise metamorphosed,but the
recital already made will give an insight into some of the early wouldbe
city builders of this portion of the head of the lakes®




AUTOBIOGRAPHY

Matilda Jene Cempbell (Vrs. George F. Wilkin)
T was born at Harrington, Washington “Younty, Maine, January
27, 186. My parents were of English-Scotch descent. My maternal
creat-grandfather came with two brothers from England and settled
on Campo Bello, an 1sland off the eastern coast of Maine. My father
a Godly man and ‘of good reputation in the community (being town-
clerk at the time of his death), died when I was about a year old,
leaving my mother a widow with four small children to rear and
educate. I am told that his last words were directedito me, and he
dedicated me to the service of God, That may have been a partial
reason for my early attention to serious things and my life long
devotion to the church and Sunday w~chool.

My mother also was a devoted Christian with all the praise-
worthy traits of character fodund in the New England Puritaens. Among
my earliest recollections of our home 1life was my mother kneeling
with us children about her at the regular family worship; and of
hearing my older brother recite to her his Bible lesson on a Sunday
morning, before we all started for Sunday School. 'Oh what a long,
dusty road little feet had to travel to reach our Baptist meetings
house! But we never thought of staying at home. The usual exercises
were: Sunday School, church services, a recess to each a lunch which
we had taken with us (sometimes a real dinner at the homes of the
members who lived nearer), then a service in the afternoon. We children
listened attentively,at times, I fear, sleepily, from CGrandfather

claimed the Gospel story. How much of it we understood, 1 cannot now
say; but the church-going habit was promoted, and none of us children
have regretted our early training, nor abandoned the paths in which
our mother led our early steps. n later years, a Baptist Chapel was
bullt near our home where we attended services alternatély with those
at the Methodist meeting-house; here we had a pew, and own it to this
day; in 1t my husband an I sat in 1910, when we visited Harrington.
The old home was gone--but the pew was ours still,

We attended the District school at the little red (?) school-
house, usually a three month's term iIn summer and winter with occasionally
a term of private school. 'Going to school'was my delight; nothing but
illness was allowed to interfere with that pleasure. To be sure, it
was a real punishment for mischievous acts to be oblirged to sit on the
'boys side' beside some big, overgrown boy and have the other pupils
gigele at my shy, half-penitent looks. Another trial was to 'speak a
plece! before the school; how + suffered for days before that ordeall
fnt these and other trlals were borne for the sake of learning "reading,

riting, and 'rithmetic". It was in the spelling-class that 1 won

laurels, few could go above me,=-it may be that someone did so, and
regretted it "because he loved me"; of that, however, L have now no
recollection.

: When I was eleven years old (1857) I went to live with my Aunt,
“rs, James Small, of Hast Machias; here I had better school privileses.
After two or three years in the public school, I entered Washington
Academy of which J, C. Caldwell (afterward Brig-General in the "War

of the Rebellion") was the principal. It was a proud day when I was
advanced enough to tread academic halls; for now I counld write to mother
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and former schoolmates that I was 'studving Latin'. To add to my
enjoyment of the Academy, my brother, Lewis W, Campbell decided to
take arcourse of study there and board at "Aunt Janes'". This latter
pleasure was destined to be brief, - the War broke out-Principal
Caldwell was among the first to respond to the call of his country:

He resigned his position to become Colonel of the "1llth Me.Infentry
Volunteers". Naturally, many of the male students caught the "War
fever" and volunteered for service. Among them my brother. At first
Mother could not give her consent; for was he not needed at home for
her support, and he still under age; but on the day he became 21 he
enlisted, and we find in 1062, his name enrolled as Fist Serceant, Co.
B. 11th Me,Volunteers, I may add here, that he served till the end of
the war, was several times wounded in battle, was promoted to 2Znd
“ieutenant, was present at surrender of “ee, and mustered out in 1865,
and still lives, an honored veteran of the Civil War.,

In 1863, I became a professed Christian and united with the Bapti

Church of Lk, Machias, In a little paper issued by the pupils of
public school one term, was this prophecy from the pen of my teacher:
"The next is Matilda all alone (in a seat)

Who studies in an upper tone;

But studies with her own good will,

She's bound some higher place to fill,"

TPifling as it may seen, and was in 1ltself considered, those las two
lines were an inspiration to me; for did not Prof. Rich, that learned
man, believe that even I could g hicher? When I was sixteen I taught
my first school, salary two dollars a week, at the end of the first
week, a weary, homesick schoolma'am walked several miles to her home,
there to be greeted at the door by a fond mother, proud  of her youngest
daughter,-a teacher. During the next five years I taught school in the
summer and attended the Academy in the winter. The goal was ever before
me "a higher place to f111". So in 1867 with the assistance of my kind-
hearted brother, who was now in business in Machias, and other friends

I was able to enter the Normal School at Salem, Mass, UWith a scant
wardrobe for a young lady away from home, and but 1ittletpin money!in
my purse, -+ succeeded, by working in part for my board, and receiving
help from home and ten dollars from the State's "Studend Fund", in
graduating free from debt and with honor, in January,1869. At graduation
the class sang a hyym that I had compoeséd and praised an essary "A Peep

at the World of Letters", written for the occasion.

I taught one term:6f school at Wrentham that following spring,
attended the "Peace Jubilee" in Boston that summer and then went home
to Machias, where my mother and one brother were then living. My sister,
Mrs, A, W, Laurence, come to Minnesota in 1856. BRrother came in 1869.
The next spring, April, 1870, the remainder of the familvy (mother, brother
A, R, Campbell, and myself) followed the piloneers to the "wild and woolvy
west", ;

in the fall of this year I began my career of teaching in Minneapoli:
then St. Anthony Falls., | taught three vears in eisht prade in a build-

gt

a

ing that stood on the present site of the East Side High School.

Having still the ambition to fill that 'higher place! T resigned
my position, and in fall of 1873 entered the “niversity of Minn. then in




its infancy in the early days of ‘resident Folwell's administration;
was graduated from the Literary (Modern) Course with the Degree

B. S. The honor of being Valedictorian was bestowed upon me by the
election of my classmates. L1 wrote also the class hymn for

commencement day.

In the fall of the same year T was employed as an instructér
at the Yniversity. Owing to the limited number of teachers for the
ever 1ncreasing number of students, T was called upon to teach a
variety of subjects; viz. English, German, C.Eng.History, Latin,
and Anglo-Saxon,(old Fnglish). Later I taught 0ld Fnglish and
German; and the last ten years German only. All this time, Prof,
“. G, Moore was at the head of the German Department, an able
inspiring teacher and wise manager.,

ln the summer vacation of 1880, I was sent as a delegate from
Minnesota to the ~unday:School Centenary in London. William Cheney
of Yinneapolis waa also granted this honor. Ve took passage on the
"Anchoria" of the Anchor line. About twenty-four hours out from
New ¥ork, our steamer, in a dense fog, collided with the "Oueen"
an English steamer bound for New ‘ork, Both were badly injured:
ours was supposed to be sinking rapidly, all the passengers were
transferred to the "Queen'"; the "Anchoria" did not sink, however,
it was kept afloat by the incessant, strenuous working at the P”mb°
and came into harbor twelve hours apfer the arrival of the ”“Ueen

I shall never outlive thethrill that passed thru me at the call;
"man the life boatsl--women to the hurricane deck'”. In the few succ-
eeding minutes I had a chance to test my professed faith in a God who
cares for the individual; I was not terrified, although death in the
vawning waves seemed imminent, nor did I rush to go into the boats.
sent for our rescue (Mr,Cheney saw the immediate danger, and really
forced me over the side into the tossing boat). I believed that I
was In God's hands, and even if 1 @did go down into to ocean, the
struggle for l1life would be short, and heaven with Him very near.

Several passengers were injured,, but no 1life was lost. As
many passengers were delegates to the "Centennial" the s
we were the Jonahs =nd the cause of the disaster. That evening

said

in the ecahin of the "Tueen" we held a praise-snd-praver meeting,
anking God that He rules the wind and the waves, =-'"the sea is His

snﬂ He Made it", and that He had been best to save to serve longer

on earth for the advancement of His kingdom. That nig S we were

about to retire, a ladv asked me with a beseeching tone to share her

berth, as she felt nervous and timid. "Why do you akk me, a strénger,

I inquired?" "Because you are a Christian', she replied, "How do

vou know that?" "I saw you reading your Bible last night, as I

passed your stateroom." (By the way, that particular Ptho was lost.

t

In London T was presented with a "Fﬁn’pn]i al Bible!)

We remained in New “ork two days, and then VNr, Cheney
together with several other passengers took passage on the
and arrived in time for the "Centennial, %v cutting short our pro-
posed visit in Scotland. In 1882, June Pl t, was my marrisge to
Geprge I, Wilkin of Varsaw, N.Y, ie was a graduate of Rochester
Vniversity end Theological Seminary. LR*@P he was ordained as s
Baptist minister 't Olivet Baptist Church, Minneapolis., Muech of
his subsedguent time as been given to literary work. In 1692 he




the Degree of Doctor of ‘hilosophy at the Yniversity of “innesota
= o i B . N X [} 2 ] 4
the anthor of two books, "The frophesying of Women", and "Control

Evolution."

In 88 nd 1886 a leave of absence was rranted to me by the
ferents ‘or stud abroad 3 apent the time chiefly in London and Germann
pursuing studies that Jvrw 1d help towards a Master's Degree., 1
matriculated in the University B8ollece of London , enjoved a course in
01d Etnge h under frof. HFenrv NMorlev and continued the subiject with
a Yniwversitv rrofess at Gottincen (T_'h“wg;n were not at thsat
in the re*ﬂlbv class ' }( spring of '86 with my brother and his
family had a delightfu rip to italy. look my Degree of *,L, (Master
of Literature) in

1
|

in Germeny, Hanover and Berlin.

eovulf" (a part) into German, thence into modern
edl tor of an 0ld-English Grammer,

Yniversity of “innesota. Later
also nsed in the German classes.

In 1899 spent mv vacation
slated Beda's "B

T)]‘OT’Y"!"){"I"’:; ‘:O As F‘T c‘.t_qng- 0 -f‘CS or. T o d=1a -T-r‘_ l'f‘]‘l \-vﬂ +1f‘ a
'}qawjr‘!r?‘ been (‘Of""fc1 eC 1
years.

wi tt wiversity, as student

he Yniversity was en active member 6f fhe following
rary+s Delta-Sigma-Philogical; Honorary: Phi-Beta bappa,

»
-

Soclal: Delta Gamma,sorority; Religlous: Students
tion; Young Women's “hr’st’ﬂn Ag: oc.gkﬁon, vf the

sharter member and on the Board of Directors for ten

¥ 4
i

mv retirement from the ‘Tfn’] VEers 'F" and absence from

T

I am a member of the Faculty Women's Club (lafe
Alvwna@ Club, and outside of the Yniversity, the
Temperance Union. A life member of the Vioman's Bapti

Forelpn Missionary Soclety, and a member of Board of Managers of
Women's Co-operative Alliance (a civiec, philanthropic society).

been a member of the Olivet (How, the University) Baptist Church
years. Taught the University Bible Llass in its Sunday Ge“ool

years., Since then have been the teacher of a liomen's Bible C

in mv honor was named, "The Wilkin Bible (lasgg"

In & book "Representative Women

f New England", publis?
Boston Historical Fublishing Company in 190), my name is found

"educator" of which I am justly proud.

bime allowed

This was written in August,192%, at Mrs, Wilkin's home at 601 6th Street

ooutheas 1? , Minneapolis, | ,_l_.r nesota




EARLY RECOLLECTIONS OF LIFE IN DOUGLAS COUNTY.

Written by Mr.D.A.Darling, Sheho, Saskatchewan, Canada.

In 1861, my father, (F.C.Darling) mother, and myself,
then six years old, left Ripon, Wisconsin, with a yoke of
3 year old steers, a yoke of cows hitched to a covered
wagon, and a cow leading behind. (0ld people will tell you
they can remember things that happened better, when they
were young, than they can the happenings of later years,
and so with me.)

We crossed the Mississippi River at Prairie du Chien,
on a ferry. Crossed it on a pole bridge, at St. Paul, and
again on a ferry at St. Cloud. West of St. Cloud, a few
miles, we crossed the Sauk River which was deep, but not
very wide, on a ferry. Here the cow leading behind broke
loose and jumping off, went out of sight under water, but
reached the shore and was half a mile back, on the road to
Wisconsin when father overtook her. At New Munich, a road
scraper had been left bottom side up, and glistening in the
sun, the steers bolted and tried to run away with the whole
outfit and we had quite a mixup, before we were all lined
up on the road again. We camped one night with the "0ld
Gordon" family at Osakis, and caught some nice fish at the
inlet near the house, east of where the village is now.
Next across the prairie to the edge of the "Big Woods" where

the Fairfields lived, on through the narrow and stumpy

road, down the long hill at "Shotwells", a short stop at

the little store around the shore and up the hill on the west




side, a mile and a hlaf more, and we were at our journey's
end, during the long days of June, at the home of my
uncle, Andreas Darling. On the east bank of Lake Darling,
who had moved out there from Wisconsin in 1858, His family
consisted of himself, wife and three children, Sarah, Olive,
and Abner, As far as I know, Olive was the first school
teacher, and the school was held in a log shanty on the west
bank of Lake Agnes, owned by John James, in the fall of 1861.
Other familles who were there then were Coloney, Cowdry, Barnes,
Barr and Bedman., Dancing was the only amusement, with music
furnished by an old trapper and hunter by the name of Rancroft.
Church service was held about once a month by the Episcopal
Bishop Whipple, from St. Paul. Chippewa Indians were very
friendly and numerous. The family life of the first settlers
was a little on the Indian style. Vegetables grew in abund-
ance, game was plenty, of all kinds, and just go out and get
it any time. In the spring, the maple trees were flushing
with sap right at your door. Drink all you could hold, and
make sugar and syrup of the rest. Bread and milk was usually
the dish for supper, there were no "six o'elock dinners."
Alexandria was located on the extreme north end of quite

an extensive prairie, to the south. East and west was what was

known as the "Big Woods". Consisting of very large maple,

blreh, oak, basswood, ironwood. A little poplar, but no
spruce or pine. It was a grand healthy forest that had never
been molested by anything larger than a Tommyhawk, and while
1t had been in the possession of the Indians, from its very
start had never been molested by fires. Very seldom heard

of a moose, and it was about one hundred miles west to the




buffalo.

My father staked a claim ten miles west of “lexandria,

in 1861. (The year before the Homestead Act.) In the
summer of 1862, he put up a log house and hauled lumber
and shingles from St. Cloud, to finish it, and lived in

1t Just three weeks when the "Indian Outbreak" oecurred,

in August. We were out on the prairie making hay when
Markus Shotwell came riding a pony across the field to tell
us the Sioux Indians were on the warpath and had killed two
of our neighborg (Andrew ‘ustin and Lewis) eleven miles west
of us, two days vefore, and my uncle had sent him out from
Alexandria, to have us come right in. He went out on the
prairie and got our oxen, while father put a few things in
wagon, and we flew for Alexandria as fast as the oxen could
go. Others came in from other parts of the country, and
made up a fleeing caravan of settlers, to St. Cloud. There
were only two horse teams in the county. One owned by Sam
Thompson, and one by J. W. Barr, These teams took the women
and children, and the rest went with the oxen. Captain
Taylor and Lieutenant Freeman of St. Cloud were enlisting
a company and my father and J. F. Dickens joined company

D. Minnesota Mounted Rangers, "The Black Horse" Cavalry,
and went with Sibley's Expedition the next spring to drive
the Indians from Fort Ridgely across the Missouri River.
My uncle Andreas and family went south to Rolla, Missouri,
and took charge of a plantation, and a lot of arms and
ammunition for the Union Army, and he was killed in a raid
by Quantrells band, to which the James and Younger Gang

belonged, and the




ammunition confiscated.

The "Stockade" was bullt in 1863, and when the settlers
came back in 1864 and 1865 some of them found their houses
stripped of all lumber, windows and doors, that was used in
fixing things in the Fort, which was built on the hill,
just up where the Great Northern Freight Sheds are now. Our
house was one of them, nothing but the log walls remained,
and we had to commence all over again. The cattle we had
when we had to move were rented out to a farmer at Fair
Haven, south of St. Cloud. He was to have half for winter=-
ing them, but in the spring our half had all died, so we had
none to begin with again. We made a shanty out of the old
house with a trough roof. Our nearest neighbor was the Barr
feamily, five miles, In the winter, father worked on the saw
mill for Hicks and Cowing, south west of Alexandria, and
walked home every Saturday night, with flour, pork and butter,
to last mother and I for the next week. Sometimes for a month
we saw no one elso, but deer, elk, and prairie chickens, and
wolves howllng every night. I often thought later as I began
to know the ways of the world, what a dreary and discouraging
time it must have been for her, with only a nine year old boy
as companion. As for myself, I had not a care in the worild.
I had a bow and arrow, a big black dog, and a pet calf.

Going back in the story, my Aunt, Antoinette Darling,
returned with her family to the old home on the bank of Lake
Darling, in 1863. It was a sad homecoming after the terrible

affair in Missouri, but it seemed that courage was the vadge

of all the ploneer women, and they made 1t home again., Sarah

married a hunter and trapper, J. F. Dicken. Olive, the teacher,

married a young soldier of Company C. at the fort, and Abner




became a well known surveyor and land examiner, surveylng
on the line of the C. P. R. in 1878, when 1t extended west
of Winnepeg, Canada. He later received an appointment to
examine land for the government in Cklahoma, by the Hon.
Knute Nelson. But the relentless hand of Time has long
closed their earthly cares, George McQuillan, the soldier
husband of Ylive, the last to go, died at 92 at Wadena,
Minnesota, 2 years ago. In 1866, the tide of settlers came
in, mostly Scandinavians, settling all over the fertile,
rolling prairies of west Douglas, east Grant, and south
Otter Tall countles. Most of them had very little money.
many of them lived in dug outs for a year or so, but they
proved to be an honest, thrifty class of people, who had
found a wonderful farming country, and with a few exceptionms,
made good. Many of thelr children and grandchildren have
attained high and honorable positions, in state and nation.
All old settlers will remember the "flood" in July, 1867,
when 1t rained four days and four nights steady. I made
a raft and sailed over our potato patch on water four feet
deepe Our "trough roof" would not carry off the water fast
enough, and Robert Angus, a newcomer, staying with us dur-
ing the storm, and my father were busy carrying water out
of the house in tubs and boilers. Bridges were washed out
and travel at a standstill. Many people ran out of provi-
sions, and some had to live on wild pea soup for several
days.

My father swam his horse across a ereek to get a 50 1b.

sack of flour of Indian flour from a trader at Chippewa, and

paid $56.00 for it. Creeks that are now dry had ten feet of




water.

As soon as the Indian troubles were over history along
the "Big Stage Road" from St. Paul to Fort Aberscrombie was
making fast. Pole bridges were put in across the creeks,
stumps taken out, and roads straightened in the timber, and
stones taken out of the roads on the prairie for the rush of
travel that was to come. And 1t did come. Stage coaches,
trains of ox teams and wagons, a mile long, winding their
slow and weary way over the hills and valleys, loaded with all
kinds of freight for the stores and forts of the West. Long'
strings of half breed ponies and ox carts from Winnepeg, going
to St. Paul with furs and buffalo hides to trade for all kinds
of merchandise for the stores in Canada. Government six mule
teams with tremendous large wagons, hauling grain and supplies
for the forts. The "Red River" carts, some times in trains
three miles long, could be heard squealing for a long time
before they came into view. The new country was very much
alive. DMoney was plenty. Settlers along the road ( the
first settlers were all located on the road) could sell all

they could raise right at their door, for cash for good prices.

Butter and eggs, 50¢. Oats, $1.00 to $1.75. Potatoes, $1.50.

Corn $1.00, for a basket of ears, and so on. Hotels and stopp-
ing places, with stables and feed sprung up along the road,

and the route was a regular bee hive in industry. In 1870,
contractors began grading and clearing for a rallroad, and
everybody got a job. I drove two horses and carts, grading
for Roach and Wilson, east of Garfield. Work stopped and the

rails were not laid for seven years.

In these twilight years, as I look back on the victories




won, end the battles lost since childhood, it all seems to

float away in the realm of space, and amounts to nothing.

Re A, Darling.




WINONA, MINNESOTA. HISTORY OF HIERONIM DERDOWSKI.

Hieronim Derdowski, son of Peter and Maria, nee Kon-
kolewska Derdowski, was born at Wiele, Pomorze (or Pomer-
ania) Poland, in the province then known as West Prussia.

He was the eldest of a family of three boys and three girls.
His father was a fairly wealthy Polish landowner of noble
extraction.

From his early childhood he was known as a likeable,
carefree lad who loved to scout around the neighboring lakes
and woods of his birthplace. He was of quick wit and had the
glft to make serious things seem humorous. Through all his
1life he held a great love and esteem for his mother who was

his only confidant.

At the age of twelve he was persuaded to become a priest.,

In this,he was encouraged by his father and his uncle, the
latter a saintly priest, Reverend John Derdowski of Kazanice,
Pomorze. He was therefore sent to a preparatory school at
Choynice and then to the Seminarium Marianum at Pelplin. Later
he went to Rome to further pursue his theological studies.
But, here occurred the changing point of his life. He finally
discovered that to be a priest was not his calling. Instead,
he selected a literary career; so, leaving Kome he visited

the capital of Europe as well as the most important places of
interest. Among these were Paris, Vienna, Berlin, Constantin-
ople, Athens, and St. Petersburg.

Hieronim Derdowskil returned to his native Poland to be-




come co-editor of the Gazeta Turunska of Torun (Thorn) where

he was employed for over five years. It was at this time
that he became famous throughout all of Poland for his poems
and humorous writings. Like Washington Irving in the United
States, who described the picturesque places in the Hudson
Valley, he described Pomerania, Poland, including the Polish
Corridor and the Polish land along the Baltic, in the most
realistic manner ever known to the inhabitants of those re-
gions. These people had never realized, previously, how
beautiful their country really was and what its past history
had revealed to them. To them, these places were just common-
place settlements, but he had made them real and put life in-
to them. His writings have made Poles realize that beauty
can be found at home and that they may discover wonders which
will enthrall them right among their own surroundings.

Being a true Pole, he opposed Germany's treatment of the
Poles, particularly the base German method of Germanizing the
Poles through the church. He was proud of having suffered
imprisonment five times at the hands of the German government

for his articles in the Gazeta Torunskil and other periodicals

in whieh he defended and expounded the Polish attitude toward
such treatment.
The Polish literati held him in great esteem and he was

a member of famous literary circles composed of authors and

poets which included such names as Sienkiewiez, author of The

Deluge, Que Vadis, etc., Prus Kraszewski, and other great

Polish poets and writers.,
As the persecution of the German government became almost

unbearable to him,he was forced to leave Torun to try his




luck elsewhere, although he continued to send articles to

the above mentioned paper.
Realizing that the Poles in the United States needed =
leader, he came to the United States in 1883. In the same

year he became editor of the Detroit Polish Weekly, Pielgrzym

(The Pilgrim), and edited it until 1885 when he went to
Chicago as a printer and finally the same year to Winona, to
become editor and later publisher of the Wiarus, which in
English means a good patriot.

At one time in the latter eighties and early nineties,
the Wiarus was the foremost Polish paper in the United States.
But, H.Derdowski's health failed him in 1892 and his paper
published more local news and general information.

He was naturalized December 23, 1896. Considering his
final citizenship papers his best Christmas present, he was
not only a true example of Polish patriotism but also a good
citizen of his adopted country. By encouraging Poles to take
out naturalization papers, and by teaching them through his
paper to become good, law abiding citizens of the United
States, he performed a worth-while service.

He died August 13, 1902 at Winona, Minnesota, and was
buried in St. Mary's Cemetery.

Now,after several decades have passed since his decease,
Poland had finally realized the amount of good he has ac-
complished for his native country. Although one large monument
has been erected in the town of his birth in his honor, the
Republiec of Poland is planning to erect a large and imposing
monument in the new Polish seaport of Gdynia, commanding a fine

view from the seashore. And so the name of a former Winona




County cliltizen is to be brought to light from obscurity and
honored in his own country.

Reference is contained in all of his volumes of the

Wiarus, from 1885 to 1902.




K. GRAY DRUG COMPANY

his brother, John D,
Ep 4 s
Drug Store
street, or what 1s now ) Hennep avenue, IHe
wholesale and retail establishment t later, when exclusive
wholesale drugstores were started,
large extent, the wholesale end of the business, Even today
o 2 J I
wholesal

uantities,

-

concerns do not have volume enough

makes the T, K., Gray Drug Company the oldest retal
in the city without essential change in name or

=]
(s |

Thomas Kennedy Gray was the oldest drug dee

£
'

state, He was born in 1833 of Scotch parentage., The family

originally located in Andover, Mass,, and from there they moved to
Jefferson, Lincoln County, Maine where this son, Thomas
Peter T, Gray and the mother was Ellzabeth
practiced medicine but when Thomas was but four
182 Nrs, Gray moved to Waldoboro, Maine,
where Thomes attended public school, when he finished the public
school he went to Wiscassett Military Academy and studied the old
medical books of his father, He clerked three years in a general

4

store where he gained experience., When he was twenty, he moved
o J 9




and worked in a large store there for one and a
then decided to come to Minneapolls with his
and John D,; John D, went into the drug business
M. R. Greeley; Oliver C., went South and Thomas K.
started as clerk for D, W, Ingersoll in St., Paul., He
only one and a half years and then came to Minneapolis and-bought
out Dr, Greeley's share and so started Gray Bros, In 1871, John

D, retired and moved to the Pacifiec Ceast and thus Thomas X, be=

camé sole owner,

) 1 1 1 3 ar
store, along with the whole block, burned in 186l

ebuilt as it is today,
was very original in his ideas to obtain business,
advertising schemes still being used, He was about the first
United States to put out a free cook-book with one page of
and one page of drug and patent medicine "ads," He
an almanac with the same idea, Road advertising was
first real 1l by him with ti ’ stapled to barb-
he country within a 100 mile r
0ld timers tell of their mess
Kill your Rats; See T. K. Gray for Bed Bug Ki
He handled stock foods, veterinary supplies
trusses and supports, poultry remedies and
very large stock of everything in the drug line,

dea of "mail order business"it is said
2
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his almanacs and cook=books were distributed throughout
entire northwest, He also sent large wooden chests with
all s of patent medicines, first aid supplies, etc., to

2ll the large lumber camps, planing mills, and to men on the

river, The way he did this was to prepare a chest and send

it charged to large lumber companies on consignment, Men

bought and used supplies as they were needed, the company
charging them and deducting from thelr wages. In the spring
the chests would come back and an inventory was taken; the
lumber companies paying for what was missing, It is sald Philip
Sears saw how this was done and started with the same plan on
winter socks, 3, mackinaws, mittens, etc., and needing

more capital went in with Roebuck to form Sears=Roebuck &
Company ( Philip Sears started in the Globe Building and was
friendly with Gray, so this story told me by an 0ld timer sounds
plausible,)

Thomas K, was married to I Julia Allen daughter of

Rev;~1. B. Allen, one time pastor of First Baptist Church

and five children were born Horace A., who later ran the store
and whose wldow is Mrs. Wm. Anderson ( a source of information);
Burton N., Edward L., who died from accident while young, and
two daughters, Grace Ellizabeth and Marguerite, The family

always resided at Pak Grove and Spruce Place as Thos. Gray

had purchased a piece of land there in the early days and




ol

erected a home, He later erected some apartments on the
balance of this property called the "Winthrop Flats." This
plece was 0% 3 and thought to be in the country at that
im i nade considerable from this investment,
The business, with Mr, Raymond and Mr, Dardis,
registered pharmacists conducting the affairs for the estate,
still goes on, The ore is to have its 80th anniversary in

1957«

¥, Boobar




COLUMBIA TOWNSHIP, CLEARWATER COUNTY. HOSTETTER BROTHERS
LOGGING AND LUMBER COMPANY.

The blg logging and lumber companies had done much to
denude the northern forest, but there remained enough timber
for a profitable industry for smaller concernse.

Jack and Orla Hostetter, migrating into northern Minn-
esota in search of homesteads, were quick to see the commer-
cial value of the big pine and spruce. They filed on timber
claims and bought other timber tracts southeast of Columbia
township, across the Polk county line. In 1884, they began
operations, cutting down every plne and spruce which could
be sawed into saleable lumber. About fifty men were employ-
ed throughout the year. All the logging was done in winter.
The logger's buildings were rudely bullt of rough lumber on the
place about to be logged. The camp included a bunk house, a
mess house and cook's shanty. Recreation in camp ¢tonsisted of

accordian and mouth organ music, and the telling of stories and

jokes. The logs were toted over iced roads and piled in hugh

rollways ready for converting into lumber. The sawmill was
hauled from one pile of logs to another, and throughout the
summer the saws hummed and new-sawed lumber gave out the aroma
of pine and spruce. The mill was run by a Steam engilne. In the
timber clearings, blg rafts of lumber piled up, and stacks of
laths and shingles grew in the wake of the busy saws. Winter
came and the tote-roads were iced and corduroy crossings smooth-

ed over the snow,.




Teamsters with horses and sleds hauled the rough lumber

to Fosston where it was planed at the Hostetter Brothers'
planing mill and piled in  yards ready for distribution.
Much of this lumber was used for building purposes through=
out the section. The surplus lumber was shipped to North
Dakota points.

Hostetter Brothers operated from 1884 to 1890. During
1889, they cut 2,000,000 feet of lumber, pine and spruce,
which was hauled to Fosston to be planed into finished lumber
and put on the market. At that time, rough lumber brought
twelve dollars per thousand feet, while finished lumber sold
at twenty dollars per thousand feet. 1In 1890, Hostetter Bro-
thers ceased operations in that territory.

While demuding the northwoods of thelr glant spruce and
pine, the lumbermen showed thelr appreciation of beauty by
leaving the maple and birch, the oak and elm, and the others trees
which makes our forests the wonder and admiration of visitors
end travelers. Today's generation are taught to conserve the
trees, especially the white birches that cluster together in
solid stands and splotch hill and dale with loveliness through-
out every season of the year.

Source of information: August Peterson, logger in Hos=

tetter Brothers camp, route number 3, Fosston.

Mrs. Agnette Lohn.




OLAUS LENDE, INVENTOR AND
MANUFACTURER

Olaus Lende was born in Norway, May 3, 1862, In 1879 he
came to the United States, locating at Grenite Falls, He worked
on a farm for about two years, then he worked in a blacksmith shop,

for 8., Olander, for a few years, In 1886, John Iverson and MNr.

Lende started a foundry eand machine shop, The following year he

80ld his interest to a Mr. Ferguson and accepted a position with
the Edison Electric Company of Minneapolis, and continued in their
employment until the City of Granite Falls started to build an
electric power plant, returning to Granite Fells to help install
the machinery in the power plant, At its completion he became
the engineer and operated the plant for nine years.

At the time the power plant was built Mr. Lende erected =a
brick building of his own adjoining same and had a well equipped
machine shop in the basement,

Since leaving the power plant, he has continually run his
machine shop; which he greatly enlarged after the few years of
operation so that it has been, and still is, one of the best, if
not the best, equipped machine'shops in this part of the state,

Mr. Lende made his first two cylinder automobile in 1902,

The next year he made three more two cylinder cars and the follow-
ing year he mede a few four cylinder cars, These were outstanding
cars in power, speed and durability., They were equipped with
electric lights as stendard equipment. The writer feels safe in

saying that they were the first automobiles in the World to have

electric lightse.
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Mr. Lende continued to make cars for a few years but

found he could not compete with large factories, so discontinued

meking cars and has since used his shop for repair work of all

kinds.

Mr. Lende, in spite of his age, is still very active
and his mechanical ability is known throughout all of central
Minnesota. He is also very active in civic and other affairs
of the community, always having the interests of Granite Falls

at heart.

C. M. Kull,




HEAT GROWER IN WILKIN COUNTY

DAVID MCCAULEY

David McCauley was the first men to raise wheat in
Wilkin County., He came to Fort Abercrombie in 1861, appoint-
ed by Secretary of War Stanton as post sutler, post master
and agent for the Northern Transportation Company, DBefore
the railroads came there wes no market for the wheat except
what the Fort could use, so there was very little seeded.,

In 1862 McCauley planted a few potatoes, seeded a
few acres of barley and started a garden, This was destroyed
by the Indians in the outbreak in August 1862,

In the spring of 186l lcCauley moved to the present
site of McCauleyville and mede ready to farm across from the
Fort. Heplanted a few acres of potatoes, sowed seventy-five
acres of oats. He raised only crops that the Fort could use
until 1871. In 1872 he planted a few acres of wheat as the
Railroad was coming to Breckenridge and to Moorehead, Ie
continued to increase his crop till in 1899 he raised 19,000
bushels of wheat on land farmed by himself.

He was the first in the entire valley to thresh a crop,
a machine being brought across country from Osakis in 1866 to
thresh 30 acres of oats,.

He started a store and mercan tile business at NMcCauley-

ville, which town was named after him, He bought 666 acrcs
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of Indian land on Indian seript and took quit claim deed, but
on account of defectlve title he lost the whole of it,
In the spring he bought of the Government two hundred
barrels pork at $1,00 a barrel and sold it at prices ranging
from $20,00 to $40,00 a barrel, In 1866 he furnished the

o

Government 1000 tons of hay at $35,00 a ton, from then on he

would furnish the govermnment annually from 800 to 3000 tons of

h&ffo

In 1867 he built a saw-mill at a cost of $12,000,00,

and cut 5,000,000 feet lumber that was sold for $,0.00 a thous-
and feet. His markets being Pembina, Totten and Fort Gary.

The logs were hauled across country from the woods east of
McCauleyville,

His first wife was Anna Trott of Bsth, Maine who died

married Carrie Whitiman October 5, 1879,

Mr., McCauley was prominent in public affairs, He was
one of the organizers of the County, founder and organizer
of McCauleyville, orgenizer and charter member of the old Me
Cauleyville Catholic church, and was for many years County
Superintendent for Wilkin County,

With the coming of the Railroads through this part of
the country in the 80's McCauleyville lost its Importance as
the railroad went east of the town, and today all that remains
of what was once a flourishing little city is a few small farms

and a few farm houses along the banks of the Red River,

V. K, Herold = Aug, 1936
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SAINT CLOUD, MINNESOTA. THE METZROTH CLOTHING COMPANY,

i S e

The Metzroth Clothing Company was established in 1856, in
Baint Anthony,Minnesota., by J.W .Metzroth, who moved his store to
Baint Cloud in 1857,

J.W.Metzroth was born in Weisbaden,Germany, and came to the
United States at the age of thirty-two. He came here to try to rid
himself of tuberculosis, The trip across the Atlantic took sixty
days., When near Charleston,8South Carolina, the boat became stranded
on a sand bar, they landed at Charleston, and Mr.Metzroth made his
way to New York. He took up the tailoring trade when he reached thigs
country, When he got to New York he only had twenty dollars in his
possession, After staying in New York a few years he made his way to
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, but finding business conditions very poor
here, he came to Baint Anthony.From here he sent for his old country
sweatheart, Margaret Munck, to join him in Baint Anthony, where they
Were married.

He first operated a tailor shop at 125 Fifth Avenue South,
then moved to 11 Fifth Avenue South, where he put in a stock of men!s

furnishings in 1876. He then moved to the present location,

633 Baint Germain Street. The business was operated by J.W.Metzroth

until 1887, when C.J.Metzroth, his son, took over the business his
father had started. C.J.Metzroth operated the business until 1906,
when the present owner, 0.F.Metzroth, another son took over the bus-

iness , Mr.C.J.Metzroth brought the first sewing machine into
S8aint Cloud,
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In the early days J.W.Metzroth made the first civilian
suit for Chief Hole-In-A-Day of the Chippewa tribe. The Chief
wanted this suit to wear when he joined the Episcopalian Church
under Bishop Whipple. This he did, but on the evening of his

church joining,he imbibed too freely in fire-water becoming very
his
drunk, tearing A suit to shreds and destroying his "8tove-pipe"

hat which went with the suit.
Much of the business in the early days was with the Indians,
The present double store building was built by C.W.Burbank
in 1870, and is now, as it was then, occupied by the Powell Hardware
Company, and the Metzroth Clothing Company. The present owner of
the Metzroth Clothing Company has in his possession an o0ld pair of
tailor shears, a goose iron, and angle irons, used by J.W.Metzroth,

in the early days.
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H.C. MILLER,
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Mr, HoC. Miller came to Staples in the year of 1883,
ing contractor, to build the Sam St, Plerce Hotel, now known as the
St. Charles Hotel, Staples was then Staples Mills and the newspaper

was called the Presto Change.

After completing the hotel lr, Miller continued his building

n

activities, and erected the building used recently as the Co-operative

y
itore, now not existing, having burned about three years ago, in the
first half of the year 1890, He then built his own store in the last

half of 189 which was located on the west side of the first bloc]

north of the Norther Pacifi Depot, on what was then ain Street or

for many years, covering one hundred twenty five feet on the front and

back one hundred and forty feet,

. - . - 3
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Mr, Miller had had an undertaking establishment at Bralnerd,and
moved his equipment to Staples, added a furniture and hardware depart-

ment, later the groceries and meat departments were added and in 1894,

2

the drygoods department,

There were twenty two people employed in the H.C. Mille

for vears., When the business began to fail people whom lir,
befriended failed him and finally in 1916, the accounts of the store
were placed in the hands of the receivers, Mr, Miller died September

9,1918,

There are no records availab fo1 H,C. Miller Department

ostore,

Stella Tophan.
1936,




MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA, THE NEW ENGLAND FURNITURE AND CARPET
COMPANY

Founded in Minneapolis nearly a half century ago, the
New England Furniture and Carpet Company, Eighth and Mar-
quette, continues to supply the Twin Cities and the north-
west its products.

In 1886, W, L. Harris, junilor partner in his father's
furniture store in Boston, Massachusettes, made a trip in-
to the west, intending to vislit North Dakota and Missouril,
Enroute he stopped off at Minneapolis and was so pleased to
see Mississipprl steamboats transporting lumber and wheat from
the north to the gulf ports that he decided to remain in
Minneapolis and establish a business.

Harris had only seven thousand dollars capltal, but had
many times that amount in confidence 1n himself and in the

city of Minneapolis and, undaunted, signed a long term lease

for the ground floor of a dilapitated building at Sixth Street

and what was then First Avenue “outh. He spent five thousand
dollers in putting the bullding in good repair and‘on March
l, 1887, opened for business. The store was operated as an
installment house and was the first store of its kind in Minnea-
polis.

At the close of the first year, Harris realized a profit
of fifteen hundred dollars. Continuing to enjoy a prosperous
business it became necessary for Harrils to seek larger quar-

ters and in 1896, he moved into the "Panorama" building on




F'1fth Street, Business continued to grow and by 1900, 1t was
agaln necessary to find larger quarters. Harris purchased a
four story buillding adjoining the Casino which gave the store
an entire half block from Fifth to Sixth Street,

The store remained at this location for fourteen years
but a growing business and the opportunity to dispose of the
property, half to the Federal Reserve Bank and half to the
Northwestern National Bank, prompted the firm to lease a sev-

en story building at Fifth Street and First Avenue North.

The structure occupied one hundred forty feet on Fifth Street

and one hundred sixty-two feet on First Avenue and had a
floor space of one hundred eighty-five thousand square feet.
The clty of Minneapolis grew rapidly and soon Nicollet
Avenue became the center of buying., Seeing the advantage in
locating on Nicollet Avenue, or as near to it as possible,
the company moved to its present location at Eighth and Mar=
quette, retaining a portion of the Fifth Street and First Ave-
nue store for a second hand department and leasing the re-
maining space,
Present offlicers of the company are Charles L, Harris,
son of the founder, president; Joseph H, Daunt, vice-president;

and Lester C. Kellogg, secretary-treasurer.

Frank Boobar, January, 1937,




NORTH STAR

MARTIN COUNTY FAIRMONT, MINNESOTA

No plesce in Martin county ever claimed a name more
prettily appropriate than North Star, a former postoffice
and hamlet in Waverly townshipe Minnesota, nicknamed the
north star state, has no place carrylng the name of North
Star since the Martin county postoffice which was thus
called went out of exlistence some twenty years ago. The
name 1s still applied vaguely to designate the general
locality but definite location no longer exlsts.

The North Star postoffice was established on a petition
of early settlers in Waverly in 1876, The first postmaster
was A, A, Castle who lived in section 22. To him or some
of his fellow petitioners is the éredit glven for suggestling
the unique name.

There were several changes of postmasters and consequent
changes of location of the office but 1t always remained in
the same general location, Finally in 1894 a creamery was
bullt in the southeast corner of section 33, Waverly, three
miles southeast of the original site of North Star, and the
office was moved there and remained until its dliscontinuance
in 1904, A country store was also established and North

Star was quite a trading point. A church was built which still

has a large congregation and is known as the North Star Church.

After a few years the farmer patrons of the creamery
found more profit in raising corn and hogs than in milking

cowns, patronage of the creamery dwindled and it finally shut




down, soon to be entlirely abandoned and the bullding removed.

The store closed, the rural route came out from Welcome with
the mail and Uncle Sam ordered the postoffice discontinued.
The above was taken from The Falrmont Dally Sentinel,
July 27, 1922, Since then the church congregation has been
disbanded, there have been no services for about twelve

years and the property has reverted to the synod.




North Star.

No place in Martin county ever claimed a name more
prettily appropriate than North ®tar, a former postoffice
and hamlet in Waverly township,ldinnesota, nicgnamed t.e north
star state, has no place carry.ng the name of North otar
gince the Martin county postoffice which was thus called
went out of existence some twenty years ago. The name is still
applied vaguely to designate the general locality but definite
location no longer exists,. &

The Worth Star postoffice was establishedson a petition
of early settlers in Waverly in I1876. The first postmaster was
A.A.Castle,who lived in section 22. To him or some of his
fellow petitioners is the credit for suggesting the unique
name , i

There were several changes of postmasters and cénsequent
¢hanges ofrlocation of the office but it always remained in
the same general location., Finally in 1894 a creamery was
vuilt in the southeast corner of section 33,Waverly, three
miles southeast of the original site of North Star,and the
of fice was moved there and remained until its discontinuance
in I904. A country store was also established and North Star
was quite a trading point. A church was built which still has
a large congregation and is known as the North Star church.

After a few years the farmer patrons of the creamery
found more profit in raising corn and hogs than in milking
cows,patronage of the creamery dwindled and it finally shut
down,soon to be entirely abandoned and the building removed.
The store closed, the rural route came out from Welcome
with the mail and Uncle Sam ordered the postoffice discontinued.

The above was taken from The Fairmont Daily Sentinel,
July 27,1922.Since then the church congregation has been
disbanded,there have been no services for about twelve
years and the property has reverted to the synod.




MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA. W. S. NOTT COMPANY.

W.S.Nott Company was established in January, 1879, un-
der the name of Preston and Nott. In 1880, the company occu-
pied the building at 203 Nicollet avenue near the corner of
Second street,

The company has grown from a very small business to the
largest of its kind in the United States, as:manufacturers and
Jobbers of leather belting, leather specialties, pipe and boil-
er covering, mechanical rubber goods, threshermen's supplies,
roofing, automobile tires, and fire equipment.

In 1887, the company incorporated under the name of W.S.
Nott Company and in 1888,moved to larger quarters in the newly
constructed Mutual Building on Second street between Nicollet
and Marquette streets, then First avenue scuth, where they re-

mained for about five years,

They outgrew their space there and moved across the street

to the remodeled Brackett Building on the Southﬁest corner of
Marquette, then First avenue south, and Second street where they
remained for eighteen years,

In 1910, the business had gradually outgrown its space
again and they were forced to move. They purchased the prop-
erty at the corner of Second avenue north and Third street and
during that year erected the building they now occupy. The
structure has a fronting of one hundred thirty-two feet and a
depth of one hundred sixty-eight feet with six stories and

basement. In 1914, they purchased the brick warehouse at




-

735-737 Washington avenue south, with trackage facilities in

the rear.

E.M.Goldsborough, president, started with the company in
1885,

The company has gained national prominence by building
two historic belts.

In 1890, the company gained the headlines when it built
the widest leather belt in the world. This belt was seventy-
three inches wide and one hundred forty-five feet long, and
made from thirty-one hides, carefully cemented together to
make the big belt. They were made for the Minneapolls Street
Railway Company when it discontinued the cable system and
needed the belt to drive the newly constructed electric gen-
erators,

In 1894, the heaviest belt was built by them for the
Anaconda Copper Company, who needed an immense belt to drive
the machinery in its electrolytic plant. Hides from three
hundred sixty head of cattle were used and the completed belt,
which was sixty-six inches wide and was of four plies of lea-
ther, weighed two tons.

This firm does business in nearly every state of the

Union.

F.,Boobar.
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THE GREAT ORINOCO COMPANY

P i et

RICE COUNTY FARTBAULT, MINNESOTA

A men by the name of Filtzgerald acquired a concession
in Venezuela, This concession was at the place where Columbus
first landed in America. Several early colonizers had dreamed
of an emplre at this point. The land was fertile and the
natural resources included gold, iron, asphalt and timber.

Sir Walter Ralelgh was one of those who tried to colonize
this territory., Fertile and rich in resources though this
land was, no successful colonization of it has been made,

The eoncession acquired by Fitzgerald was larger than
the state of Minnesota and secording to the terms of his
concession he was to colonize and develop this vast territory.
It was a dream of empire and great riches,

The possibilities appealed to D. W, Grant who in turn
Interested T, B. Clements, Arthur Rogers, George N, Baxter
and other local people. These men acquired the concession

and formed a corporation lmown as the Manoa Company and under-

took to raise money for the colonization and developement of

this riech territory.
Difficulties arose and the Manoa Company was assigned
to the Orinoco Company, Ltd., which in turn assigned some
of 1ts rights to the Orinoco Corporation, The latter 1s the
compeny which was best known in this elty.
These various companles sent colonists to this territory

and tried to live up to the terms of the concession. Some




i
headway in the developement of the resources was made, but,
due to the unstable condition of the Venezuelan government
no permanent headway was made. Tariffs were ralsed against
the company, shipments of goods, ships and equipment were
condemned and not allowed to be landed because 1t was claimed
they dld not meet with specifications or were of inferior
quality. In these several ways the moneys of the company
was spent and nothing was shown for it. Finally the govern-
ment of Venezuela revoked the concession and the develop-
ment companies became involved in 1litigation with the govern-
ment and with the various companies with whom they had
contracted, At this time George N, Baxter was the attorney
and secretary of the company. The company became insolvent
as a result of this litigation and John LeCrone was appointed

receiver,

The matter was brought to the attention of the U. S.

Government and a commlssion was appointed. After some time
the Venezuelan government agreed to pay $185,000, to be paid
to rightful cleimants. Then litigation between claimants start-
ed, untlil about 1926 or 1927 when what was left of this sum
was finally distributed,

Millions of dollars were lost in this venture, D, W,
Grant alone spent upward of $150,000 just in trying to perfect
& synthetic rubber known as balata, At least one bank failure
was emong the effeects of the breaking of this company,

A copy of the prospectus of this company is owned by
Mr, Fred Chaffe of Farlbault., The legal papers are in the

possesslon of John LeCrone, attorney at law, also of Faribault,
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The foregoing is a short story descriptive of thls com-
pany, written from information received from John LeCrone
who 1s perhaps the only man stil1l living who had any
officlal position in this companye. Although the final insol-
vency of thls company probably had little effect on the
country as a whole, at that time it was & very serious thing
localy. Many of the well to do in this community had invested
heavily, perhaps followling the lead of Grant who made and lost
several fortumes during his l1life. This company 1s an Instance
that serves as an illustratlion of the character and fortitude
of the pioneers in that no venture was too blg for him %o
attempt., More information can be found in "Early Stories of

Minnesota®.

Written by Merle Potter

Lester Blals April 25, 1937

Rice County




written by Merl Potter.

THE GREAT ORINOCO COMPANY,

A man by the name of Fitzgerald aquired a coneessidon in Venezukla.
This consession was at the place where Columbus first landed in America.
Several early colonizers had dresmed of an empire at this point.
The land was fertile and the natural resourcee included gold,iron,
asphalt and timber. Sir Walter Raleigh was one of theee who tried
to colonize this territory. Fertile and rich in resources &e this =k
land was,no succesaful colonization of it had been made.

The ccneession aquired by Fitzgerald was larger than the state
of Minnesctagand according to the terms of his consession he was to
colonize and develope this vast territory. It was a dream of empire

- and great riches.

The poesibilities appealed to D.W.Grant,who in turn interested
T.B.Clements,Arthur Rogers,George N.Baxter and other local people.
These men aquired the concession and formed a corpoation known as
the Manoca Company,and undertook to raise money for the colenization
and developement of this rich territory.

Dificulties arose and the Manoa Company was aseigned t¢o the Oripace
Co,,Ltds,vhich in turne assigned some of ite rights to the Orinoco
Corporation. The later is the company which wae best known in this
City.

The se varicue companies sent colonists to this territory and
tried to live up to the terme of the congession. Some headway in
the developement of the resources was made,but,due to the unstable
condition of the Venezuelan government,no permanent headway was made
Terriffes were raised against the company,shipments of goods ,ships
and equipment were condemned and not allowed to be landed because
it was claimed they did not meet with specifdcatione or were of
inferior quality. In these several ways the moneys of the company
was spent and nothing to show for it. Finally the government of
Venezuela revoked the consession and the developement companges
became involved in litigation with the govermment and with the varicus
companies with whom they had contracted. At this tire George N.Baxter
was the attorney and secretary of the company.

The company became insolvent,as & result of this litigation,and
John LeCrone was appointed reciever.

The matter was brought to the attiontion af the U.S.Government
and a commigsion was approinted. After some time the Venezuelan governme
ment agreed to pay $185,000,to be paid te rightful claimante. Then
litigation between claimants started,until,finally about 1926 or 1957
what was left of thie sum,was finally distributed.

Millions of dollars were lost in this venture.D.W.Grant alone
spent upward of $150,000 just in trying to perfect a synthetic rubber
knoen as balata. At least one bank failure was among the effecte
of the breaking of thks company.

@ copy of the prospectus of this company is owned by Mr.Fred Chafse
of Faribault. The legal papers are in the possion of John LeCrone,
atty at law,alsgoc of Faribault.

The foregoing is & short story descriptive of this company,written
from information reciezxed from John LeCrone,who ie perhape the only
man etill living who had any official cepe position in this company.
Altho the final insclvency of this company probably had little effect
on the country &8 & whole,at that time it wae a very serious thing

localy. Many of the well to do in this comunity had invested heavily,
perhaps following the lead of Grant,who made and lost several fortunes

during his life, This company is an imetance that shows something of
the character of thie pioneer. No venture was too big for him to
attempt. Miore of this company can be found "Early Stories of Minnesotan




PHOTO STUDIO

*

RICE COUNTY FARIBAULT, MINNESOTA

The first Photo Studio opened in Faribault was that of
Mr, Burnham and was opened about 1865. The plates taken by
this man were nearly all deatroyed by the fire which burned
the Baron House about 1889 or 1890. C, N. Peterson purchased
this studio in 1894 and continues to operate 1t. According
to hls statement nearly all the old plates had been sold
for old glass in 1918, However he still retains plates

of a few of the more prominent charecters; among whom are

Judge Buckham, Ge¢. N, Baxter, Mr. Mc Kinstry, publisher

of the Central Republican, A. E, Haven, founder of the Fari=-
bault Demoecrat, Mr. McKellip, connected with the surveyors
office in the '60's, Dr. Rogers, former head of the State
School and Colony, Stephen Jewett, and Thomas Quinn, father
of the present county Attorney.

In connectlon with Judge Buckham's photograph, WMr., Peter-
son said that the Judge told him that this was the first
plecture he had taken in forty-five years. Fifty of these
were flnlshed, and to the best of nis knbwiege no more were
ever taken, This was about 1914 or 1915.

Mr. Feterson also vividly recalls the capture of the
Younger Brothers., Jim Younger was shot in the mouth and Cole
was shot in the head in such a way as to affect his right eye.
His recollection is more vivid because of the fact that it
struck him what tough men these must be, wounded as they were.

The effects of these wounds he thought would have killed any




ordinary man outright.

Lester Blails

Rice County April 25, 1937




PHOTO STUDIO.

The first Photo Studio opened in Faribault was that of a Mr.Burnham,
which was opened about 1865. The plates taken by this man were nearly all
destroyed by the fire which burhed the Baron House,about 1882 6r 18%90.

C.N.Peterson purchased this studic in 1894 and continues to operate
it. When asked about pictures of old timers he gave the foregoing
statement and further said that nearly all the c¢ld plates had been gold
for old gdass in 1918.

However he has eaved a few of the more prominent characters and
has plates from which photographs of the following can be obtained,if wantdd

Judge Buckham.

Geo.N.Baxter.

McKinstry ,ZdXddé¥f of the/REFE7ELxALY/Hérdldi{publisher of the Central
A.XE.Haven,founder of the Faribault Democrat. Republican.
McKellip,connected with the surveyors office in the 50's.
Dr.Rogers,former head of the State School and Colony.

Stephen Jewett.

Thomas Quinn,father of the present County Attny.

In conection with Jugde Buckham's photograph he said that the Judge told
him that this was the first picture he had had taken in fouty-five years.
Fifty of these were finighed,and to the best of hie knowlege,no more
were ever taken., This wae about 1814 or 1915.

ur.Peterson also vividly recalls the capture of the Younger Brothers.
Jim Younger was shot in the mouth and Gole was shot in the head in such
& way as to affect his right eye. His recollection is more vivid because
of the fact that it struck him what tough men these must be,wounded as
they were. The effects of these wounds,it seemed to him,would have killed
any ordinary man outright.

If printe of a y of the sbove named men are desired Mr.Peterson
will be glad to give them to the Society.

Lester Blais,
Rice County.

April 35,1937,




INTERNA ] INNESOTA. HISTORIC AALVV LAF GITY.
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Some twelve miles to the east of International Falls,
on what is lknown as the peninsula at its lower end, and

towering high above the surrounding waters of Rainy Lake and

bays, stands the remains of Raihy Lake City, the village

which gave the first impetus to the growth of International
Falls.

There is no more pilcturesque location for a town in all
the country than that on which this village stood. However,
it was not this fact which caused it to spring into exlstence
almost over night, for its remoteness would have rendered
such a result impossible. It was the discovery of goldl

It was in the summer of 1893 that prospectors found in-

lications of the precious meta nd ir i 1 the news
pread to the outside world, Despl e that Tower,
Minnesota, ninety miles distant, was the nearest ilroad
point, and the intervening distance could only be traversed
by a water route which called for many long and tiresome
portages, the country was soon teeming with prospectors

Later, the freeze-up came and soon after the first snow
had fallen, two enterprising men from Duluth, a Mr. Weimer

Q

and Mr., Sherwood, had taken up the land whereon the village

Rainy Lake City was established, platted the same and
o b | I

o/

began the sale of town lots,
m

Leams by the score were soon portaging stocks of goods,

minlng outfits and other equipment necessary to start the




town. Tents were pitched and business was carried on in
these until a sawmill was brought in and a number of good
uildings constructed. Everything was hustle-bustle and in
the meantime the Little American mine, on the island bearing
the same name and located only a short distance from the
village, was being opened. Here a rich pocket was struck
which was 20 feet wide, 35 feet long and 50 feet deep. While
a shaft was being sunk, a five stamp mill was also in the
course of erection at Rainy Lake City.

Upon being worked the ore was found to be largely free
milling ore, the rest concentrate and dark blue cuartz, well
mineralized, and running about $30.00 to the ton. Operations
were begun in the spring of 1893 and were continued for
three years.

In the meantime, in the spring of 1895, the Lyle Mining
Company had begun operations on Dry Weed 1sland, a nearby
plot of land, sinking a 200-foot shaft and constructing a
ten-stamp mill for the reduction of the ore., They found the
latter too refractory to work on a paying basis, however,

nd the mill was moved to the site of the Little American

In 1897 the owners of the Little American became en-

tangled in litigation among themselves with the result that

he mine has since been idle, Only a small portion of the
stamp mill building remains on the island, Indians and set-

tlers having carried away all but the timbers of the structure.




The mill at Rainy Lake City still remains in good condition
and towers above the water like a sentinel, reminding one
of the days of the mushroom. city which oneé existed
theres
When viewing the machinery and realizing what it meant
to haul it ninety miles over ice and snow with horses, one
faint idea of what energy and enthusiasm character-
he gold fever of that daye. It carried men into every
section of the surrounding country and resulted in the dis-
covery of many other good prospects, among which were the
Foley, Lucky Coon, and the Golden Star, the latter opened
by the Randolphs and Neil Berger, and of which many thousands
of dollars of stock were sold. These men, with the Franson
brothers, Erie, Gus, and John, were among the prospectors
who traversed the country during these early years in search
for deposits of the metal,
Just as 1t was the finding of gold deposits which caused

~ '

the village of Rainy Lake City to spring into existence in
1893 and 189l, so did the dashing, beautiful Koochiching
Falls atbract people to the sp vl > today nds the pros-
perous city of Interna

For a time Rainy Lake City had prospects of becoming

towmn of considerable importance. John Berg was the first

storekeeper, John Larg opened a hardware and furniture store,

2

being joined a year later by his brother, C.B, Lang. Upon
the death of the former, Frank S. Lang of Chilcago associated

himself with the remaining brother, continuing the business

-2




under the name of Lang Brothers. In 189l a bank was estab-
lished to handle the business of the 500 people of the
village and a short time later S. E. Rice opened a hotel,
John Berg, John Lang, D. T. McPhee and Pete CGardie all
!

had children of school age and were <

o
L
L

esirous of providing
the proper educational advantages for them and it was mainly
through thelr efforts that a schoolhouse was erected in 1895.

A ne

A Mis Shaw f Wisconsi was the first teacher.

£ 2 a

A post office was established in 1895 with D. P. Redding
as first postmaster. F. S, Lang took over the postmastership
the last year prior to the discontinuance of the office.
There also existed a newspaper, the Rainy Lake Journal, with
Fred J. Bowman as publisher. The Journal later was succeeded
by the Herald. Charles Culimore was employed as printer.

By January 1, 1899, there remained but little of the
town of Rainy Lake City. In the meantime the townsite of
Koochiching had been laid out and the possibilities of
waterpower development commenced to be exploited. About the
middle of that month John Berg moved his store to the new
town and D, T, MePhee also took up his residence here. The
bengs and others followed shortly and took up homesteads to

the south while various families settled in the vicinity of

international Falls and today are among the solid and sub-

stantial citizens,

When the inhabitants of Rainy Lake City moved to the
new townsite they tore down thelr buildings end floated the
lumber down the Rainy River on rafts or brought the houses

down on barges over the Ranier rapids. Some of the pioneers




are living in these same houses todaye.

The history of steamboating on the American side of
Rainy Laeke is coincident with that of Ralny Lake City, as
the sudden springing into 1life of that village caused George
Lloyd of Duluth to ship a steamboat to Rat Portage (Kenora)
in 189, from where it was brought by water to Koochiching.
Lt bore the name Walter S. Lloyd and operated service for
three years. Joseph Lloyd, a present resident and member of
the Moose lodge, had in the meantime joined his brother and

together they built the steamer Seagull. The work was done
on Dry Weed island and the lumber was cut by the Rainy Lake
sawmill. The old Walter S, Lloyd steamer was dismantled and
her machinery is still doing service on a somewhat larger
boat which took her place on the lake. Thomas Connors, who
was numbered among the citizens of Koochiching, was the engi-
neer of the Lloyd and also assisted in the building of the
Seagull, The Franson brothers built the dock at Rainy Lake
itye.
Among the residents of this section who were associated

with the early history of Raliny Lake City and whose presence

here is doubtless due to the gold boom of 189l, are John,

Eric Franson, John Berg, Thomas Co#td, C.B. and F.S,.
Lang, CGus Holm, D.T.lMcPhee, John Peterson, Chas. Culimore,

B

S.E.Rice, D.J.Glendenning, W.J.Paulmaen, Fred Diamond, S.N,

Bolin, Jerry Platt, Fred Adams and D.P,Redding.,

Mrs. Doherty.




PIONEER WOMAN OF ALEXANDRIA FEATURED IN STORY PRINTED
IN ST, PAUL

Dispatch: From Alexandria Citizen News, Thursday July 8, 1926
Volume 18,

Mrs, Fanny Van Dyke of Alexandria 1s the subject of a
very interesting historical sketch which appeared in the 8t,
Faul Dispatch of July. The story was obtained by a staff
correspondent who visited this city recently and appeared in
the first eolumn on the front page of the paper under the
heading of "Gohper Trails No, 28", The following are the

story and pictures as they appeared in the St. Paul Daily:

Alexandria, Minnesota, July 2.~ From the refinements of
& cultured European city home to life in a frontier stockade.

Such was the transition faced in youth by Miss Fanny
Cook, now Mrs, Famny Van Dyke, oldest citizen in point of
residence in Alexandria, Her father, Charles Cook, a member
of the London Hudson Bay Fur Trading company of years ago,
came from London to Canada, t¢ the ploneer log cabin trading
post that was to be Alexandris, in 1858,

For several years he and his sons, Charles and Henry

Cook, tried to adjust themselves to the mode of living that

was the way of the Western wilderness, Finally they gave up
and returned to England, the father after honored years to go
to rest, one son to become famous as a surgeon, the other to
achieve note for his artistic skill,

Mrs. Van Dyke, a young woman then was offered her cholce

to return to civilization and the ease of a london home where

wealth and position would have been at her command or stay and




venture life in the new world of the West,

She chose the latter course, ©She was young then,

the youth of the wilderness beckoned her own, She had found
adventure there, and romance too, the love of a men who was
a leader even then among those hardy ploneers, And so the
girl of yesterday chose her path,

And looking back recently over the panorama of years,
Mrs, James Henry Van Dyke, the white haiked Woman of today,
reviewed the joys and hardships of that path, the pleasures
and pain that time had brought, and said that were the sands
of time turned back so she could choose again, that once
more her choice would be with Minnesota's wilderness,

RECALLS FOURTH IN 1859

She told tales of the old days when only a log cabin
or so marked the site of the town when trapping, and hunting
fishing were not vacation pleasures but the stern necessity
of 1life, BShe remembered the first Fourth of July celebration
in 1859, that year before Abrahem Lincoln's election as Presi-
dent, when politics and patriotism were identical emotions
in the North, and both ran high,

They had no flag for the celebration, Mrs. Van Dyke
recalled, "My mother made a banner for the day from the white
8ilk of a party gown she had brought from London and the red
flannel that had been packed as part of the stock of the
trading post store,"

And thet incident reminded Mrs, Van Dyke of another

that had to do with Lincoln and the flag. It was on that
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April day in 1865 when news came by post rider of the immortal
President's death at the hands of en assassin, A company of
soldiers were stationed then in the old Alexandria stockade that
had been erected three years before for the protection of
the settlers in the Indian outbreak of 1862, They had a flag
which was flown at half staff, immediately the tidings came,
but there was no black silk to make a mourning border for
the banner, or bands to be worn on the soldiers' arms,.
MADE BORDER FIAG

It was then that another of the dresses we had brought

from London went, Mrs. Van Dyke explained, "Mother had returned
to England at that time, and the dress, a black silk, was

one of my prized possessions, I cut it up, though, and made
a border for the flag, and bands for the sentries! arms."

Foremost came the stockade days, a rude fortifioation
of logs thrown up with pointed ends surrounding the two or
three log homes that were the town and the barracks built for
the soldiers and the settler refugees who fled from all the
countryside,

Mrs, Van Dyke's brother, Charles, who later became
known as an artist in London, drew a picture of the old
stockade from memory, a scene that Mrs, Van Dyke values
highly today. The Great Northern freight depot stands on
the site of the old stockade, A few blocks away, where the

city!s business district is situated, was then a wilderness

of tree and swamp, a place of questioned safety in the day,




undoubted place of lurking savage at night,

AWAITED SOLDIERS ARRIVAL

Those were nightmare weeks of fear for the handful
of pioneers behind the stockade until the day that Sibley's
soldiers came, The younger men had gone to war, The older
men and the women knew too well their weakmess, had the
Indians attacked; could guess the fate that would befall
them all 1f once the savage painted hordes should muster cour=
age to storm the little log fence that was their feeble re=
fuge,

Those were days of hardship, those weeks of the old
stockade, days and nights when men and women, too, faced
the stark realities of 1life and death, but learned to face
them bravely, not to flineh, however stern the pall.

Van Dyke recalls an incident of the times the
other day. It was after immediate peril of an Indian attack
had been removed, that she was called, a girl in years, al=
though she had been married the summer before to Mr. Van Dyke,
to ease the hand of Death.

7 It was one of the soldiers of Sibley's command, who
went that winter to face the freezing menace of the icy
prairie blizzard that swept that season across the region
that the Pioneers knew as the Breckenridge Flats, He was
brought back early that winter, dying of pneumonia to the
only hospital then in that part of the state, the barracks

room of the Alexandria stockade.




Mrs. Van Dyke had learned to do some nursing in the
summer months when settlers came pouring across cramped
quarters of the frontler fortress, had learned to alleviate
sufferings with remedies at hand, but not before had she
been called in grim extremity,

ATTENDS DYING MAN
She told recently as though the memory was of yester-

day, how she had bathed the soldiert!s face and could not

understand his gratefulness, how he thanked her and murmured

2

of his sister and his mother in an Illinois town, and then
as she turned to go, pressed a Bible and a Hymnal in her
hand, An hour later he was dead. In the big brick house
in Alexandria that is Mrs, Van Dyke's home she still pre-
serves the book the dying lad bestowed.

There was a brighter side to pioneer 1life, too, that
Mrs. Van Dyke remembered, the days after the Civil War when
settlers came pouring across Minnesota into the West country,
the stage coach days when the new Wissahicken Hotel was
stopping place for Harry Burbank'!s line that carried passengers
and mail,

Mrs., Ven Dyke paused for more than casual mention
of the Wissahicken house, It was there in his boyhood days
that Cliff Bterrett, famous now as the artist of "Polly and
Her Pals" lived,

It is not the world famed cartoonist that Mrs. Van

Dyke remembers Sterrett, but as the 1little lad with pretty
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and abundant curls, His mother died when Cliff and his Trother
Paul, a World War hero were small children, and they were
reared by a spinster aunt, Miss Sally 0. Johnson whose father,
Cliff's maternal grandfather, kept the Wissahlicken house,

It was this grandfather, so Mrs, Van Dyke says, that the

artist later used in his portrayal of"Pa Perkins,"

Following the stage coach days came the rallroad
and with it the boom that lifted for good the city of Alex-
andria from class of frontier town to metropolitan dignity,
It is with Civic pride that Mrs, Van Dyke looks out now on
the town that thrives where she remembers scattered cabins
in the wilderness,

But still those other days were good too, to remember,
she adds, the days when she and all the other men and women
of the West were young, when the west itself was in its in=-
fency., Days of hardship were they, and often of peril, but
they were days of pleasure, too, of merrymaking, even if the
hall where the festival was held was crude; the days when
what folks there were were neighbors sharing each others joy
and woes.

It is a little lonely now, Mrs, Van Dyke admits, She

has her daughter, Maud M, Van Dyke, with her, A son, James

Van Dyke living at White Bear, is deputy assessor for Ramsey

countys About the home is everything that love of kin, a
state's respect for tasks well done can give, And yet in her
loneliness there is no regret that years ago she chose western

wilderness for home, and took the path that, though it was
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hard at times brought happiness and harvest of honor for

wintry yearse.

Katherine Heney
July 29, 1936




DOUGLAS COUNTY ALEXANDRIA, MINNESOTA

ACCOUNT OF THE FAMILY HISTORY OF MISS MAUDE MARY
VAN DYEKE

My grandfather, Charles Cook, was a resident of London,
England, He was a member of the Hudson Bay Fur Company and had
a warehouse and fur establishment at Regent and Argyle Street,
London. The building wes bullt in 1823. The upper part of the

building was a dwelling place and my grandfather lived there with

his wife and children. Chérles Dickens was his personal friend,

end his workmen made Dickens a fur coat. The coat is mentioned
in "Martin Chuzzlewit" and "Americen Papersy"” My grandfather
recalled Dickens as a gentle, kindly man, very fond of small
children, animals and birds, A coat was also made by my grand-

fathert!s workmen for the Duke of Wellington.

In the year of the Centennial held in New York City, and
the same year that Jemnny Lind sang under the Management of P. T.
Barnum in New York City, my grandfather came to New York with his
family and set up a fur establishment on Breadway. Not much later
he moved to St. Paul and Toronto. A former workman in his London
shop, named Albrecht, set up a fur establishment in St. Paul and
the firm is still 1n business there, Mr. Cook was born in Kent

and educated et 0xford.

In 1858, Charles Cook brought his family to Alexandria,

He was a territorial pioneer, there was not yet a State of Minne

esota.
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The roads were corduroy and the family travelled by stage coach

on the Burbank stage line, His wife brought some of their possess=-
ions along, smong other things "ecity clothes” of fine silks and satins.
The ladies of the family made linen bags out of bed sheets and put

the clothes in them suspending them from the walls of the small cabin
they occupied on their arrival in Alexandria, Thelr first home in
Alexandria was a log cabin, built by the Kincaid brothers, earliest
settlers in Alexendria. Charles Cook and his wife came from a dis-
tinquished and wealthy line of forbearers and were not accustomed to
the rigours of life, lirs. Cook went ahead with piloneer tasks with-

out complaining but Charles Cook could not get accustomed to the

bare life they led.. Except for remittances from London, they had
little money, although game and fish abounded. Charles Cook homestsaded

land and took out naturalization papers,

Mrs, Cook was Caroline Amelia Franklin before her marriage.

Her father was a cousin of Benjamin Frenklin. Her father, Robert

Franklin, was one of Queen Victorla's personal bodyguards, a member

of the Ancient and Honorable Artillery,  Her mother was Lady Alder=
ton, daughter of Sir Charles Alderton, London, England, At the time
of the family's emigration to Alexandria the children of the femily:
were: Charles Cook, Jr., Dr, Henry Cook, later a resident of
Philadelphia; Caroline Cook, Fanny Cook, motheér of Miss Maude Mary

Van Dyke of Alexandria; Loulsa Cook and Arthur Cook, who




remained with relatives in St. Catherine, Ontario.

Charles Cook, Jr., an artist whose works were hung in the
Royal Academy at London, later in life on his return to England,
drew sketches for his children showing the cabin he had lived in,
oxen, Indians, a stage coach, zlg=-zag fences, settlers, horses,
and a Red River ox cart. One large sketch in water color depicts
the life very realistically., He also drew sketches of the first

schoolhouse and the log stockade erected in 1862,

The Cook family stayed in Alexandria for several years, then
went back to London, to re-engage in the fur business, Mr. Charles
Cook remained in London the rest of his life, The only children
to go back with him were Louisa and Charles Cook, Jr,. Mrs. Cook
returned to Philadelphia and Toronto a fter the death of her
husband, She died and was buried at St. Catherine, Ontario. =She
was the first white woman to come to Alexandria and also made
the first flag used in a Fourth of July celebration in Alexandria,

The flag was made from a white silk evening dress brought from

England and the red stripes were made from red flannel from the

trading store. Mr. Cook kept the first postoffice in Alexandria.
A table in the cabin contained the mail which was brought by a
malilman on foot from Fort Abercrombie, Later the mailman, a Mr,
Evans, was recorded to posterity by having the town Evansville
named after him, He was shot and killed by Indians while on his

mall route.
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Several lakes around Alexandrias were named for members
of the Cook family; Lake Henry, Lake Cherles, Lake Loulse, Cook
Leke, Mina Lake (named for the life of Dr, Henry Cook),

In 1862, James Henry Ven Dyke married one of the daughters
of Charles and Caroline Amelia Cook, Fanny Cook, James Henry
Ven Dyke was born in Albany, New York, on Nay 20, 1836, and
died in Alexandria in July 1891, He was a cousin to Henry
Van Dyke, well known writer, Mr, Ven Dyke came . to St. Cloud
in 1855, and in 1858 moved to Alexandria., He built a log
cebin and general store and began business in 1858, Mrs, Van

Dyke was married in a white muslin dress made in Paris,

In August, 1862, Governor Ramsey sent ammunition in
care of Mr. Van Dyke, to be used in defense against the Indlans.
A stockade was erected by a Wisconsin regiment of soldiers
in 1862, and Mr, Van Dyke and his wife moved into the stockade
to live, tearing down his log house and erecting a new one

inside the stockade. Different regiments of Wisconsin soldiers

occupied the stockade during tie Civil War, Mrs, Van Dyke

was a kindly nurse to the soldiers and was called "Florence
Nightingale" by theém, She brought them food and dainties, and
was much beloved by them, She was for sometime the only
white woman in the stockade. At the time of her marriage the
soldiers prepared a wedding banquet in their mess room and

she was married with a military wedding service by Chaplain
Brown, the chaplain of the regiment, then occupying the stock=-

ade., A dying soldier gave her his last letter from home
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containing bits of cloth from dresses his mother was making

and containing a tracery of his baby brother's hend carefully
traced on paper, He also gave her a new testament and Union
Hymn book published about 1862, The soldier is buried in Kin-

cald cemetery, His name was Hazelton,

Life in the stockade was very busy. The soldiers and
officers brought their wives, and social times were many,
All danced to the military music of the fife and drum, and
quadrilles were popular, There was no Indian trouble of impor-
tance. One man, whose name 1s not unknown, was shot and killed

by Indians,

After the Civil War in 1861-65, the stockade was torn
down, Mr, J., H. Van Dyke took on the duties of postmaster and
general store proprietor. From 1866 to 187l he was in charge
of the receivership of the land office. 1In 1866, Mr. Van Dyke
reslgned from the Post O0ffice, He was appointed on the first
Board of Commlssioners in 1858, The Indian outbreak prevented
him from service as a commissioner, and again in 1866 he took
up his duties. He was Douglas County's second treasurer, He
served also in the Minnesota House of Representatives, He
served a second time as postmaster and was in service at the
time of his death in 1891, He was succéeded in the office by
his wife, who also served several terms as postmistress, The
children of Mr. and Mrs. Van Dyke are: Charles Van Dyke, de-

ceased; Willlam, now resident of Miami, Arizona; Maud Mary,
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resident of Alexandria, Mynnesota, Agnes Carolline Van Dyke
Jorstad, resident of Tacoma, Washington and James Henry
Van Dyke, deceased,

Charles Van Dyke was the first white child born in
the stockade during the Civil War and his brother James Henry
Van Dyke was the first chil]d born after the Civil War, in

Alexandria, outside the stockade,

At the time of the Civil War, and the assassination
of Lincoln, orders were given to drape the falg in black and
order black arm bands to be worn by all the soldiers, Mrs,
Van Dyke ripped the lining of a dress belonging to her mother

and draped the flag and the sentries! arms in black arm bands.

During the grasshepper plague in the 70's, Mr, J. H.

Van Dyke was a sympathetic and charitable aid to the farmers

in his capacity of land office administrator, After he had

retired from the land office Mr, Van Dyke established the
first drug store in Alexandria, in partnership with an early
physician residing in Alexandria, Dr, Godfrey Vivian, The
drug store covered this site of the present drug store, the

Lewis Drug Store, Alexandria.

Mrs, Fanny Ven Dyke was one of "the founders of the
Methodlst Episcopal Church in Alexandria, ©She died October
26, 1928, at Tacoma, Washington, and was buried in the Kincaid
Cemetery, Alexandria, She once saved the lives of the Darling

family for whom Leke Darling 1s named by running three miles
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to the stockade for help from the soldiers in fighting

the prairie fire raging toward the Darling farm property.

Katherine Heney
August li, 1936




OLD BUSINESS FIRM

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA. POWERS MERCANTILE COMPANY.

Powers lMercantile Store, one of eight units of Assoclat-
ed Dry Goods Corporations, was founded in 1881, by M. D, In-
gram, who purchased the stock of N. B, Harwood and Company,
wholesalers. The store was located at 213-215 Nicollet Ave=-
nue, at that time the center of the shopping district. In
1882, S. E. Olsen became the partner of D. Ingram and the
business was conducted under the name of Ingram, Olsen Com-
pany until 1887, when Mr. Ingram dled.

After the death of Mr. Ingram the business was continued
under the name of S, E, Olsen and Company. On Saturday, Sept-
ember 23, 1893, the new "Big Store" was opened to the public.
This store bullding, now known as the "Main Buillding", cover=-
ed the quarter block on Marquette and Fifth Street. In 1900,
the arcade was an elaborate entrance-way to the"Big Storel
brilliantly illuminated and decorated with flags from all
nations.

The H., B, Claflin interests in New York took over the
store in 1901, at which time A, J. Powers, president of Pow-
ers Dry Goods Company, Saint Paul, was made president, His

son, Fred E. Powers, was vice-presldent and active manager,

In'December, 1901, the newspaper ads bore the heading: Pow-

ers Mercantlle Company, S. E. Olsen and Company.
On Monday, December 11, 19206, the new bullding on the

corner of Nicollet and Pifth was opened to the public. Tempw




orary fixtures were placed on main floor for sale of Christ-

mas merchandise,
In 1914, H,
Goods Corporation
resigned in 1915,
B, Merrifleld and
In January, 1926,
Chlcago was named
References:

1882, and now the

Frank *“oobar,

B, Claflin collapsed and Associated Dry
secured control of this store. Mr. Powers
Until 1916, the store was managed by George
then R. B. Cage was president until 1925.
George F, Williams of the Fair Store in
president and is stilll in charge.

Mr. Thompson, employee of the firm since
credlt manager.

Mr. Jones, head of the Mercantile Control,

October, 1936,
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Account of Family history of Miss ey 13®( Van Dyke, Alexandria
NAae

Jjemnber oIl tne Hudson Bay Fur Comppny and had a warehouse gnd
lur est: blishment at Regent and Argyle 3treet, London. The
building was apparently built in 1823. The upper part of the
building was a private dwelling, and my grand ather lived there
With his wife and childre o« GCharles Dickens was his Dersonal
friend, and hankade his Worxmen made Dickens a fur ceat which
is mentioned in " Martin Chuzzlewit and " American lapersgw,
Mr grandfather recalled Dickens a5 a gentle Kindly man, VeEry
fond OJ: small children n, animals gnd birds,

In the year of the Centennial held in New York, and the
same year that Jenny ILind sanf under the management of P,T, .
Barnum, mJ grandlather came to llevw. York and set up a fur establishment
on Sroadways Not muchl later he moved to St. Paul and Tovnnto.
A former workman in hi. London S8a0p named Albrecht started g
fur establishment in Saint Paul and amnasihddn the firm is still
in business. in Saint Paul.

My grandfather, Charles Cook, was & London resdient, He was g
5

In 1858 Charles @ook came with his family to Alexandria,
8 Territorial pioneer, there was not yet a state of Minnesota.
Tne raods were " corduroy" and the family travelled by stage
coacn on the Burbank stage line., His vife brought some of their
posSsessio s, auwong other things " eity ulJLﬂG”', of fine silks and
satins. The ladies of the family mauc linen bags out of the
linen sneets they had brough, and put the eclothes ‘in them, susy
them from the walls of the s,ﬂil lo~ 6abin they ocoupied on LuELr

arrival in Alexandria. Their first home in Alexandria was a
log ¢cabin, uu;lu Dy tThe Kincaid Ll‘tubiu, caxXl y settlers in
Jin“q.¢11¢. Charles cook and his Wife came of g dltlw *uished
lige, and were not a agll accustomed to any rigours of life.
Mrse. Cook went ahead with pPioneer tasks without complaining, but
Charles Cook could not Bet accustomed to the bare life tuej Tedy
Except for remit tances from England they had little money, although
game and fish gbounded. {

lirse Cook was Garoline franklin before her m;rringc,her father
wavw a cousin of Bejmain Fr nklin. Her fathe "y RObert Franklin,
was ane of Queen Vuetoria's personal DOlr"uMLd a member of the
A“nglt and Honprable Artill 6Iye Her mother Luu Lady Alderton,

iter of Sir Charles Alde lto“, Londone At the time of emigration

to AlbnqquLd the children of the family were:Charles Cook, Jr.
Jre Henry GCoo, later ;QHL;LM ;;lluuﬁl uiu, Caroline Cook, Fanny
Gook, mother of Miss lMaw llay Jgii/

7 o

U.i_ -i& AL‘_L-.‘.:¢J_(.4.. A »Uil, ;;"hﬁl‘:m
LOOK remained with Prankli: ¢liatives in sgt, Catherine? s,0ntazio,
d:gada. Louisa Cook also udequulC‘ ner parents to Alexandrig,

A traveler's account in Harpers folumw 21, 1860, tells of 8topping
at the Cook q: pin, and 3ing surprised at finding educat d
cultured people in such Wilderness.

CGharles Cook Jr, an artist Whose works were aung in the Royal
Academy at London, later in life, on his return to mngland, drew
Bkktches for his cihildren, shoving the cabin he had lived in,
0xXen, lh.Lu“a, a Stage coach, zig-zag fe ces, settlers and
n)xu(o Of sceénes at his father's cabin in 3lex;;;ria. UAﬁ

3ketoh in water color, depicts the 1irfe very reaglistiedl 1
de drew also, sketc
er )t

{4eS 0L The first SCA0L l.h)wob, and the

in 18¢«
j‘ -L\Jo.a.




The Cook family stayed in Alexandria for seveal years, then
went un”g to London, To re engags 1in the fur business. Mr. Charles
Cook remained in London the rest of his life. The only children
to go kK with him were Luklsa and Ghrles Cook Jr. lrs. Cook
] U hi but sev a years arlter nis eath she
later G ront where she died and. was
a3 |

’ +ardnA \anad:s 3116 wWas Tirst white
4 LL1IG Dy /A c AaAllcil ) WS L i =) Wil Lo

to come to Alexandriae. She alos made the first American fls g
used in a cfourth of July Yelebration in Alexandria. 1 ag
whites stripes :re made from a white silk e¢vening j ,
England, blue denim made the¢ center, and re® flannel the red Luf
lre Cook Kept the fir st postoffice in Alexamiria, a table in the
abin contained the mall, which was brought on foot by the mailma
Gvens, from Fort Abercrombie. Later Evansville, liinn was named for
this mailman, shot by Indians while on his mail route.

Mr. Cookwe8 born in Ken and educated at Oxford.
site is

everal 1 3 around Al 1,L ;'*- are named for mem
familys L,J ;rnry, Lmnn harles, named for Charles

Louise, ﬂ;nmi for Louisa ‘_oh,uou; Lakep named for
Mina Lake, anmmed for wife of Dr. Henry Cook

Charles Couk homesteaded the land the cabin ocou
out naturalization papers.

In 1862, James Henry Van Dyke, fu“ﬂ,,ﬁ ne of the daughtér

UL
Charlesndaninand and Caroline (ool one of tu cinildren
who remained in AMerica when their g-thwt, red

ane ienry Van Dyke was born in AL,AAf,Ja

40 Alexe ¢Si; JNly o 1891 e was
we L.l nown rite Mr. Ve JV£e came
in 1858 moved to al,gmu ria, He builgt

Store, an Jegar- dusiness 1in .J.OJO.
In August, 1862 Governor Ramsey sent Ammunition in care of

Van bDyke, to be used in defense agdinst Indians. A Stockade
erected by a Wisconsin regiment of soldiers, in 1862, and lMr.
Van Dyke moved into the stoeckade to liv » tearing dow n his log
store a :recting a new one inside the stockade, in addition to
nis house, built inside the utmcgade. Different regiments of
Wisconsin soldiers occupied the stockade auring the Civil Ware.
Mrse Van Dyke was a kind nurse to the bluk soldiers, and was
called " KFlorence Nightinglae"™ by them. She brought them food
and dainties, and was much beloved, Bhe was for some time the only
white woman in the stockade, At the time of hhn her wedding the
Soldiers prepared a wedding baniuet in their mess room aud
She was married with a military wedding service, by chaplamnﬁromn
Chaplain of the regiment then occupying the stockade, A of1uq
goldier gave her his last letter from nome, comtaining bits of
cloth from dress his mother was makéng, and containi a8 tracery
Of his baby brother's hand, !
her a llew Testmamat and a Union Hymn
The svldier is buried

carelully traced on paper. He also gave

BOOK, published azbout 1862.

in KinEaiqg Cemete
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Acddunt from H arperds maga zine 1860

father

Frabklin Biblvwe lobmmm 1813 Robert Franflin. , gr eat grandmnhham,

Bible brought from England v- Name 2" Robert Franklin" printed
acrogs bottom of book.

Grandmother ©bwent to South Africa established at CDurban, Cape Colony.

Crosses the Atlantic to America 13 times, Came to America on Wedding
't]’.'i;. :

0il painiting of Robert Franklin rainted by English artist,
Made in Victorian era, Court dress,
Grandfsather CookJs mother Charles becook
Charles Cook Miniature

Sir Charles Alderton, granimother cooks father epPOyears

in ebony
frame,

Copy of Louisa Franklin, taken from Gainsborough's piainting of her,
Original peinitng hangs in Rpyal Academy at London, Charles Cook, Jr,

Indian Painiting, Sioux,

Steeplechasge, 10 years,

St. Peter hedling the sikk, Reposee work, Made by Jounson, liwi821,

Silver obve r copper, 6 " by 12w,

Robert Franklin photograph +taken from a painting,

Four Duncan Phyfe chairs bought by DFanny Cook,

Photgraph of grandmother Cooks house in South Afrieca,

Music box, over 100 years old, Boufght in Paris, Charles Cook bought

Mantilla, beaded, owned by Carolyn Amelia Cook, bought in Paris;
black lace and net, In good consdition, About of0years old.

Silver buekle from shoe of Robert Franklin, Silver button from €. unif

Work box, Carolyn Amelia Cook, London, Rosewood, 12" by 16

Cook ‘Crestm and Franklin Crest, in silver, -Crest of Knight
in English Court. Used to seal leeters by Robert RFranklin,

Sheffiled tankard, came from Cook famigy in London.

John Rogers Group, of Portia Sceme, made in 1 108hfin 1880 New York,
Whole group about 2 feet high and w20 inches wide,

In membory of Cga rles Cook born 1806 died 1883.
Memorial pin of pearls onyx. Charles Cook Jr. made in London.

Court button from uniform of Robert Cook

Diamon egr drop Carolyn Cook
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Ben Franklin, John Franklin and Robert Franklinall cousins,
Diamond ring, owned by Carolyn Coo.i, in antique design of eloverx, o
Owned by Fanny Cook, then Maud Mary Cook,

Lace cap owned by wife of Robert Franklin ,

Yellow brocade with rgdised white flowers m from evening
eloak, embossed white vdaélvet,
Red satin lining with cloak, Over 100 years old,

Seed pearls, srpay treaded on gold wire, from evening
worn by Carolyn Amelia Franklin, In Lonodon,

Coa to f arms of England, Cook family, Loadan,
Sereen of english scenes made in London, made by Carolyn

Amelia after her return from America and Alexandria.
1858

First table made in Alexandris made by Kindeaid Brothers,
made for grandmother.

Cle ir made by soldiers, in stockade, liyw.1062

Cupboard, made by Kimciad borkéthers for gramdmother QBBB1858
Sword from Sibley 's expedition, carried by Dr, Hemry Cook
and sword belt, At time of Indian war in 1862,
Knapsack, Hatches Battalian, at stockade, Infantry Co. K.
Cartidgrdge bag, owned by Capt, J.C. Sawbridge, of the
stockade, Lawyer, resided in Alexandria. later went to

Fergus falls,
Chair used in land office, by Van Dyke.

Speipt used during Civil War, Owned by father.

china, s hows picutre of ecghurch at Cyroyden

Royal Dalton piece of
grandmother, Boarding school ,

England atteftded by
Twp pitchers of Majoliea, and ph te, Owned by Fanny Cook,

Albert G, Small
Mr. Smanh nd Mr, Uppam fr m Historical Society.

House built in liyo 1869.

Sampler worked by C.A, Cook in 1832 brought to Alex in 1858,

July 18, 1926 Alexandria Citizen News,

Spanish Capura lacc,
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